SERVIc,

5

COMMUN,
101418102

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 19, 2026, at 6:00 PM

REMOTE ACCESSIBILITY

This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in
person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. To join
remotely: www.zoom.com or Zoom Ap; click on “Join”. Enter Meeting ID 463 173 8547 and Passcode: HCSD. Use your
computer audio or join by phone with the directions below. Phone-In Instructions: Call 1-669-900-6833, enter Meeting
ID 463 173 8547, Participant ID or press #, and enter Audio Password/Passcode: 872103.

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this
time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment
period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out
the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” feature on Zoom.

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of February 5, 2026
b. Bills Paid Report for February 19, 2025

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of the General Liability and Auto Insurance
Policies for the Period of April 2026 through March 2027

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Consumer Price Index Inflationary Increase Related
to Staffing Budget Development

8. Discussion Only Regarding Mid-Year Budget Review

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of a Professional Services Agreement for
Financial Support Services

10. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Wastewater 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

Other Business
11. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

12. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
that is sought in order to participate in the above agenized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006
at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk
of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.


http://www.zoom.com/

Q S

9393 Helendale Community Services District
Sl 3

Date: February 19, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Iltems

CONSENT ITEMSs
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting February 5, 2026
b. Bills Paid Report for February 19, 2026



4 sERV/Q

2 2
%%g Helendale Community Services District

Date: February 19, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Regular Board meeting 2/5/2026




sERVic, Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District

A2
)

$ o
Eﬁg REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
8 q
Date: February 5, 2026
Time: 6:00 PM
Meeting called to order by: President Ron Clark at 6:00 PM
Attendance
President Ron Clark KPresent OAbsent In Person 0 Remote
Vice President George KPresent CJAbsent In Person [0 Remote
Cardenas
Director Gail Guinn XlPresent [CJAbsent X In Person [J Remote
Director Artie DeVries XPresent JAbsent In Person 1 Remote
Director Billy Rosenberg EdPresent [JAbsent In Person J Remote

Staff Members Present
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Craig Carlson,
Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Administrative Services Manager

Consultants/Guests
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Members of the public
There were 8 members of the public in attendance in person and 1 in attendance via Zoom.

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Discussion General Manager Cox requested to remove the closed session items from the

agenda.
Motion Director Rosenberg made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.
Second Director Guinn

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Rusty Mace, Silver Lakes Association General Manager introduced himself.

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meetings of December 18, 2025, and January 15,
2026
b. Bills Paid Report for January 15 and February 5, 2025
¢. November Financial Report
Discussion None
Motion  Director Guinn made the motion to approve the consent items.
Second  Director DeVries

Board Minutes 2-5-2026



3. REPORTS

Directors’ Reports

Director Guinn reported that she attended the basketball opening day. She also reported
CERT discussed storing their supplies at the water shop. They also talked about forming a
501 C-3. OES is still working on getting an emergency response trailer and background
checks. She also reported that the strategic plan is almost complete. Lastly, she reminded
everyone that the SLA election is Saturday.

Director DeVries — Commented that the mixer CERT hosted led to volunteers for search
and rescue.

Director Cardenas — Reported that he is looking forward to unveiling the strategic plan to
staff. He attended the TAC meeting where they discussed damage from recent storms.
He also announced that the groundbreaking ceremony for the Civic Center project in
Phelan will be held on Tuesday, Feb 10,

Director Rosenberg — expressed appreciation to staff for their ability to pivot and adapt
during the last board meeting.

President Clark — attended the Providence doctor talk where they talked about their
trauma center.

General Managers Report

Discussion: Administrative Services Manager Vermette reported that our Rec Lead Calvin
Merritt will be leaving, and a special appreciation ceremony will be held at the basketball
game on February 28! at 10 am.

General Manager Cox reported that the mobile home on the Smithson Rd. was
demolished at a cost of $6,500. The debris filled 5 roll-off dumpsters. She also shared
quarterly train data, noting that there were 3,322 trains that were 1 mile or longer, with
510 trains being 2 miles or more, and suggested this data could be useful for future grant
applications.

Water Operations Manager Carlson gave the water report. During the month, staff
completed the January monthly inspections and the first-quarter water master report. The District
received a new Ditch Witch Vactor, and staff completed operational training with the Ditch Witch
representative. Staff also repaired a service line leak on Rivers Edge, completed a service line hot
tap on Shenandoah, and potholed to confirm pipeline size for engineering of the new pipeline
manifold. Additional work included repairing a faulty meter bushing and replacing a broken
hydrant on Branding lron.

The Water Operations Manager met with engineering firms to discuss the water pipeline
for blending and the well manifold for treatment. Staff also performed hydrant flushing
and valve-turning maintenance as part of routine system operations.

Regular Business

4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Director’s Expense Reports
Discussion: None
Motion: Director Guinn made a motion to approve the Director’s Expense Reports
Second: Director DeVries

Vote

Board Minutes 2-5-2026



Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent [ Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes I No [ Absent (1 Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No (1 Absent [J Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg & Yes O No [] Absent J Abstain

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Creation of a Board Committee

Discussion: This item was brought forward at the request of the Board. The Board has the
authority to establish committees, which generally fall into two categories: ad hoc
committees and standing committees. At this time, staff is seeking additional direction from
the Board regarding how it would like to proceed with the formation or use of these
committees. The board discussed forming a finance committee. It was suggested that this
would be a temporary committee that would meet quarterly, but some directors expressed
concerns about isolating other board members from in-depth financial discussions. They
noted that there was no indication that the current staff is incapable of managing the district's
finances. The board agreed that they are already transparent with their financial reporting
and decided not to create a new committee at this time, though they may consider it in the
future. General Manager Cox suggested that the Board members attend mandatory financial
awareness training for elected officials and bring this matter back to the board.

6. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Wastewater 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
Discussion: Water Operations Manager Carlson reviewed the items on the 5-year water
capital improvement plan.

Motion: There was no action on this item.

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Review of District Rates and Recommendation
for a Water Rater Study
Discussion: The District periodically needs to raise rates in order to keep pace with operational costs,
comply with regulatory mandates, and maintain fiscal prudence. Rate-setting is governed by
Proposition 218, which requires public notification to all affected ratepayers, a public meeting, a
public hearing, and a determination of the protest threshold. As part of the evaluation process, a
consultant develops rate scenarios for the Board to review, after which the Board determines the rate
increase to present to the public. Public information is then prepared explaining the need for the
increase and is mailed to all ratepayers with instructions for how to participate.
Since the District’s formation 19 years ago, water rate increases occurred in 2012 and 2017.
Metrics used to determine whether rates should be increased include regulatory mandates,
capital improvement needs, the cost of doing business, the pace of reserve building, and
comparisons with similar entities. Current regulatory mandates include PFAS, CARB
requirements, and wastewater regulations. Capital improvement needs total $8.3 million for
wastewater and $8.4 million for water over the next five years. The market CPI has increased
approximately 47% over the past ten years. Water reserves improved following the 2017 rate
increase, while wastewater reserves have remained static. Comparisons with similar agencies
show the District is in the bottom third.

Board Minutes 2-5-2024



Bartle Wells Associates has conducted all past water and sewer rate increases and completed
the engineering study on standby fees. They are familiar with the District and work effectively
with management. The District previously paid $19,000 in 2019 and $24,000 in 2012 for their
services. Their current proposal is $20,000 for water and $10,000 for wastewater. The Board
was asked whether the wish to include wastewater for the additional $10,000.

Motion: Director Rosenberg made a motion to approve a water rate study at a cost not to
exceed $20,0000 for the water rate study and $10,000 for the wastewater rate study.
Second: Director DeVries

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes |ONo | Absent [ Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes |ONo | O Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No [J Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes O No [J Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg X Yes | O No [J Absent [ Abstain

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

None

Closed Session

Closed session items were removed from the agenda.

Board Minutes 2-5-2026



12. Adjournment
President Clark adjourned the meeting at 7:07 pm.

Ron Clark, President Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available
upon request at the Helendale CSD office.

Board Minutes 2-5-2026



<

3%2 Helendale Community Services District

)

DATE: February 19, 2026

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Andrea Chavis, Senior Account Technician

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3b
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Updated Report Only. Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 24 checks and 29 Bank Drafts totaling $91,644.76.
Total Cash Available 2/12/26 1/30/26
Cash $8,468,701.01 $8,475,393.20
Checks, DFT’s/EFT’s Issued $91,644.76 $391,736.00
INVESTMENT REPORT:
The Investment Report shows the status of the District funds invested as of 1/30/26
Interest Rate Interest Income
CA CLASS* 3.7876% $98,989.53 Fiscal Year to date
CBB Trust 4.02% $64,928.42 Year to date
LAIF 4.096% $12,275.61 Fiscal Year to date




Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Al Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
z Issued Date Range: 02/01/2026 - 02/12/2026
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 211102187 - CBB Checking
02/03/2026 29383 C Wells Pipeline Materials , Inc -7,079.55 Check Accounts Payable
02/03/2026 29384 Cal Fire -1,342.29 Check Accounts Payable
02/03/2026 29385 Mojave Water Agency -611.18 Check Accounts Payable
02/03/2026 29386 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -1,387.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/03/2026 29387 USPS -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29388 JASMINE M. SANCHEZ -300.22 Check Utility Billing
02/09/2026 29389 KELLI E HAGGERTY -134.40 Check Utility Billing
02/09/2026 29390 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -308.22 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29391 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -1,784.93 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29392 C. J. Brown & Company, CPAs -750.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29393 DOI - Bureau of land Management -1,260.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29394 Graham Equipment -6,460.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29335 Mobile Occupational Services, Inc. -60.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29396 Mojave Desert Land Trust -5,584.71 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29397 Rebecca Gonzalez -400.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29398 Richard LaTour -200.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29399 Silver Lakes Hardware -13.35 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29400 Silver Lakes Landscaping and Maintenance LLC -31.28 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29401 SWRCB, DWOCP Reversal 125.00 Check Reversal Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29401 SWRCB, DWOCP -125.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29402 Underground Service Alert of Southern California -31.50 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 29403 Silver Lakes Landscaping and Maintenance LLC -7,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 Starting Line Advisory -6,598.75 Check Accounts Payable
02/05/2026 SWRCB, DWOCP -60.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 SWRCB, DWOCP -65.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/03/2026 DFT0003065 Frontier Communications -105.48 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/06/2026 DFT0003114 Frontier Communications -82.09 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 DFT0003115 Frontier Communications -177.49 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/02/2026 DFT0003116 Southern California Edison -2,111.07 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/01/2026 DFTO003117 Verizon Wireless -1,144.23 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/01/2026 DFT0003118 Verizon Wireless -136.31 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/02/2026 DFT0003139 San Bernardino County Code Enforcement -90.44 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/03/2026 DFT0003140 Beck Oil Inc -2,463.38 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/04/2026 DFT0003141 O'Reilly Auto Parts -678.07 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/12/2026 DFT0003142 Southern California Edison -273.16 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/12/2026 DFT0003143 Southern California Edison -106.40 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/05/2026 DFT0003144 Southern California Edison -22,447.04 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/11/2026 DFT0003145 Southwest Gas Company -1,525.44 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/11/2026 DFTD003146 Southwest Gas Company -232.76 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/11/2026 DFTD003147 Southwest Gas Company -377.67 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/11/2026 DFT0003148 Southwest Gas Company -11.00 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/03/2026 DFT0003143 Stericycle, Inc -107.95 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/03/2026 DFT0003150 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -819.75 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/02/2026 DFT0003151 EVO Merchant Services -2,032.97 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/04/2026 DFT0003152 Paymentech, LLC -560.04 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/04/2026 DFT0003153 Paymentech, LLC -2,609.79 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
2/12/2026 8:29:34 AM Page 1 of 3



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
02/05/2026 DFT0003154 CA DEPT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION -2,586.81 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/05/2026 DFT0003164 Helendale Community Services District -275.25 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/05/2026 DFT0003164 Helendale Community Services District Reversal 275.25 Bank Draft Reve Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 DFT0003167 Sonic Systems, Inc -2,151.60 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 DFT0003169 Business Card -4,537.62 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 DFT0003172 Home Depot Credit Services -609.46 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 DFT0003173 Infosend, Inc -52.00 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 DFT0003174 Infosend, Inc -2,099.24 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
02/09/2026 DFT0003175 On Line Information Services, Inc -3.12 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
Bank Account 211102187 Total: (55) -91,644.76
Report Total: {55) -91,644.76

2/12/2026 8:29:34 AM Page 2 of 3



€ 4o € abed

WY vE:62:8 9202/e1/2

Alewwing

- :98uey ajeq panss|

9L P16 SS
00°SZT 1
8E'LEITY- vz
ST'SLT 1
£9°£0v05- 67
unowy uno)
9L°vv9'T6- SS
9L'v¥9'16- sS
Junowy uno)
9L'vv9'T6- Ss
9L'¥¥9'T6- 5S
unowy wno)

:|elo] yoday
|BSIDARY H23YD
A33YD
|BSIDAY Yeiq yueg
Yeiq yueg
adA] uopdesues)

|eyo] yoday

:jeyo) yoday

Sunpay) - gad urysed 000TTT-66 66
JUN022Y Yse)

Bupy39Y) 980 L8TZOTTTL
N0y jueg

Hoday uojpesued] yueg



sadiey) Juns

anq (€0l | zo'ze5'y
slpaJ)
sHpatd
payddy pp— e .
P | g sesy V8187 r9ge 92°2087 e
|elol £8 & i |ejop
90°LEE uozewy
¥6'E€60'T w314
_ Joguey
£9°2ES 00J3H uehy (\rdfas uozewy
66'66C |a80(j0D 1332/ SI'9T uozewy
uespawy
OE'BT uozewy 67'8E uozewy
EQ'VET uozewy| €S'S8 uoJ|pUS|LITTL  § eqeqily
8Ty uozewy| SO'Eg uay pay| 89'9LT uozewy
00'L uozewy| v¥'0€ uozewy| 8£'907 sajdess
uozewy' junodde |3 pue uondidsap/m 323ys
100t 1ing A3snd| pe 62T 18T sa(dels
ajdand uo paisi 350| 3d19221 / 3di9234 ou ajesipu) 3jding
9L°01 uozewy| 97'8 uozewy| Z¥L9 S uay pay| sadiey)
. i - sadiey) sadieyy E%) sadie) vy dieyd M
gzfetfzeng
?9'LES'Y AD 22 v o) | A3y yers ang g0y
HETT sadiey) sadieyd sadiey) sadiey) sadieyy sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) uondudsaq #3100y
vz'osy § £s's8 TLoor 122(0.d 2|0YUBL JBYJE RIS YIIM YIUN//YounT sewX MA/I2IBM | 008955-0T
6LTLZ $ Yz 8£'907 L8°TF ase3 auoyd x0)")/s31ddng Bunesadp UIpy | 000ESS-0T
LY'0ST § S0°E8 w9 - 3 _M_.. 015225-0T
POS 1 SUNAAIALISP PR IE AAALN @ ALAOUIY ‘UPE ‘uos/m Sunas
ST9T  § ST'9T swicylun 199y) | 0TO0SS-S0
v0'696 $ o'y 6t'8€E 89°0/T L9'11L s1990e.g dejS/saNsIym ‘s8eq ysa/swaogiun |eqisyseg| Z000SS-S0
9£'SSE  § 90’LEE 0E'8T 114404 10} syue] auedoid/ased suoyd eleWeNIW | 000ESS-E0
0£°8S $ v oE 98¢ MM 104 SHIYS ZIA-IH/MM '8 1238 M J0) s103e5 yi2N|  009€S5-20
vrez s v1ee ased auoyd uuewjyny "a|  000ESS-Z0
v6'E60'T & 6°E60'T 19pIeM|  009YSS-TO
PE'GZT S YEBLT 1318 JO) SLIYS A1dJeS|  009ESS-TO
9r'v8y S L9°TES EO0'VET 00°L 9L°0T suonalu 000£56-10
anjepfsased ped) 1§ s10329301d uzaIds/ased auoyd uosjie) ) /sded adid Jaqgny
66667 $ 66'667 SSeD Ed sieyerd| 00Svzs-T0

9Z0Z ‘9T uer -£T 23@ pJe) Jaisen




commuy,
%

¥
1oR1S10°

Helendale Community Services District

| HELENDALE

DATE: February 19, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are

expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

Fiscal Impact: As outlined on the attached Expense reports
Possible Motion: Approve Expense Reports as presented
Attachments: Spreadsheet of cumulative meetings

Director’s Expense Reports



d =
6 0 0 0 0 4 1 0 1 0 T 4 z 0 0 Wo)-uoN Jopaiq S350
8t z T S ¥ T L 9 4 ¥ € 9 4 ¥ 0 paiesuadwo)

d -U0|
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 A o18ig. | Bisqussoy
ss 1 ¥ T 9 iz ¥ ¥ L L i 4 L pajesuadwo)

d e
0z 0 0 3 z z 0 1 € S 0 T 3 Wo)-uoN i i
09 ¥ 9 12 L 6 13 v 14 6 14 1 z pajesuadwon

dwo)-
0z T Z z T z z S 4 T 1 Wo)-UoN| 3Iuapisaid seuapiey
LT 7 4 z T z € 7 0 T T pajesuadwo) 2JIA

d -uo
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wo)-UuoN — iRl
4 3 ¥ Z S S 9 ¥ ¥ S € z z paiesuadwo)

V1Ol | STOZT0 | STOZTO | SZOZZL | SZOZIT | SC0ZOT | szoze | seoz8 | szozs | seoz9 | sezozs STO0TY | SZOZE | sToTe 20T 1 adA) IPIL sweN

SHLNOW-ZT SNIT104

140d3Yd NOILVSNIdINOD advodg




2 6°g9 abeajiy
bunssw pieog jxau ayj] Je pajuaseid 8q 0] pasinba. Lodai [BqiA 10 UBJILA . pleog sy} jO 98IWWCD 20H PY 4
$10}92.1Q Jo pleog aL)) Aq panoidde-aid Bunaspy -y « 1011810 01 palejal weibold Bulurel] Jeuiwss/eousisiuon 15
1o suonouny BuiajoAul S1eljewW Ul Sjsalajul ypm uoljeziuebio/m Bunasyy :p . PIEOg £D106 1B uouoneuassaiday :q
aSOH Bundaye uonoipsunl/m Apoq [eispad 10 alelg ‘[ed07 jo bunaapy | . Juaag/Bunesyy 211gnd 1B uoneluasaiday 10
1011sI3 Ag paurejal JuBlNSUOd 10 A3UIONE ‘sI0)ipne/m Bunsapy :H L JUaA3 olgnd g
suoneladQ 1011s1q Buiprebai eaubisaq 10 WO/M Bunespy 1o 10y umoig Aq pausanob Bunaapy ogng -y
salobaje) asuadx3y - I
aleq aimeubig
9202/50/20 TO7C] P TR
$ s n $ $ $
sbuneapy asuadx3y
jelog a:_wwwowe.“_. s|qesuadwo) | JaylO mp__ﬂ._%%._ﬂ.v._ s|eapy |ejol _mmm“n_u___.__.._
’ jo #|ejof 110l
iysusg dland
jo uonduosaqg
$ $ $ uang
Hsueg 3lgnd
jo uonduosaqg
N A $ § $ SRl Fsng el ozierz
Hsuag dland
jo uonduosaqg
! \
N A $ $ $ . WeA3l ozjer
Hysusg dland
jo uonduosaqg
4
N & g 3 $ Bunas pieog Wen3|  gz/gy )y
_ 1euag dand
jo uonduosaq
2 _/ ¢ % $ _20 UliM Jasip Em.>m: @N:M —.l—‘
Kiobaes | N/A 11BD asuadx3
asuadxy ouoyd N/A @sinquiay Y10 Buibpon s|eapy CETIT] uopneuejdx3/uonduosaqg asuadxy ajeq
Biupug pouad Aed wmw_‘_\/mﬁ_ m_t< aweN

43HONOA 3SN3dX3 H3dW3IIN a4vO09g 1I141SIa S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD 3TVANI13H
jo abey




¢ER Vie,
Q &,

-
+

=

<

=
= -
[e]
Q

HELENDAL

il 19141810

Helendale Community Services District

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
SUBIJECT:

February 19, 2025
Board of Directors
Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Agenda item #6

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of the General Liability and Auto
Insurance Policies for the Period of April 2026 through March 2027

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this item.

STAFF REPORT:

Following is a breakdown of the costs from JPRIMA since 2021. In 2021, the policy was for three
quarters and for 2022 through current the premiums listed are for a full year. JPRIMA policy
coverage is from April of one year through March of the next year which is a quarter off from the
fiscal year calendar. Staff is requesting that the Board approve the General Liability and Auto
policies for April 2026 through March 2027 to be paid 1/4 in FY26 and 3/4 in FY27 as outlined in

the chart below.

JPRIMA General Liability and Auto Coverage

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 | Premium year
Q4 $ 22912 | $ 23893 | $ 27,389 | $ 29239 | $ 30,409 FY2026
Ql|$ 28578 | $ 22912 | $ 23893 | $ 27,389 | $ 29239 | $ 30,409 FY2027
Q2| ¢$ 28578 | $ 22912 | $ 23,893 | $ 27,389 | $ 29,239 | $ 30,409 FY2027
Q3|$ 28578 | $ 22912 | $ 23893 | $ 27,389 | $ 29,239 | $ 30,409 FY2027
$ 85734 | $ 91647 | $ 95570 | $ 109,554 | $ 116,956 | $ 121,636 Sub Total
$ 8573 | $ 9,164 | $ 9,557 | $ 11,055 | $ 11,794 | $ 12,262 | Admin Charge
$ 94,307 | $ 100,811 | $ 105,127 | $ 120,609 | $ 128,750 | $ 133,898 Total

For the upcoming year, the premium has increased by 3.99%. In 2025 the increase was 6.5%
compared to 14.5% in 2024 and 8% in2023 and 2022. The increase this year is primarily due to
adding the wastewater maintenance facility, as well as several vehicles and pieces of equipment
that were purchased over the last year and a half and to ensure full replacement value. This
resulted in an increase in property values of $918,733 which will ensure full replacement cost.
There are no changes in the coverages or deductibles from last year.

As part of the turn over in leadership, the Allied Broker, Paul Fuller met personally with the
management team and reviewed the policy content in great detail so they have a complete

understanding of the policy coverage moving into the future.




The typical rate increase for Allied this renewal period was 8%, however, due to the District’s
excellent record, they were able to provide the policy with a 3.99% increase. Attached for the
Board’s information is a summary of Marketplace conditions presented by Paul Fuller, CEO of
Allied Public Risk. Mr. Fuller will be available virtually during the meeting to answer any questions
regarding the District’s policy and the general information on insurance coverage in the state.
Lastly, included in this year’s policy renewal is the $100 deduction that was requested last year.

BACKGROUND:

Six years ago Staff recommended a change from SDRMA to JPRIMA based upon the extraordinary
losses that SDRMA paid out which resulted in a significant increase in insurance coverage. District
staff received a quote from JPRIMA that showed substantial savings over SDRMA. The Board
concurred with the cost savings and the District departed a long-standing relationship with
SDRMA. Four years ago the District requested a quote from SDRMA for cost comparison purposes,
but SDRMA opted not to respond because they felt they couldn’t compete with the coverage the
District was currently receiving from JPRIMA. The primary coverages available to a special district
like ours is JPRIMA through the CalMutual Association; the ACWA JPIA; and the SDRMA JPA. The
District has memberships in CalMutual which provides access to JPRIMA insurance coverage and is
a member of CSDA which would provide access to coverage through SDRMA JPA. The District is
not a member of ACWA so we currently do not have access to ACWA JPIA. The membership for
ACWA would cost the District approximately $10,000 per year.

The management team will continue to monitor the cost of insurance coverage for the District and
provide the most suitable options for the Board as they may arise.

FISCAL IMPACT: $133,898 paid out of Fund 10

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve General Liability and Auto Insurance Coverage for the period of
April 2026 to March 2027

ATTACHMENTS: Summary of Marketplace Conditions
Premium Summary



CALLIED
o |

Summary of Marketplace:

JPRIMA’s 2026 rate increase for preferred members is 8.0%. You are well below this
minimum because of your excellent losses, professional governance, and community
goodwill. The California insurance marketplace remains difficult because of wildfire and
social inflation. The former was exacerbated by the Los Angeles wildfires last year.
Helendale is not designated as a High Wildfire Area, but this event had an indirect impact
on the cost of your property insurance.

Social inflation continues to be an issue for all special districts in California. This cost goes
beyond shortages in skilled labor, supply chains, automobile parts, and building materials.
It also comprises heightened litigation and adverse jury verdicts on matters involving
operations, products, and employees. There has also been a collapse of conservative
venues in California, including San Bernadino County. The net result is more costly losses
to our members.

Inverse condemnation continues to be the most pronounced legal exposure facing public
water systems and public owned treatment works. The reasons are varied and include the
standard of liability (mostly strict liability) as well as the propensity of water infrastructure
(public improvements) to fail and damage private property. You have coverage for inverse
condemnation for both physical intrusion to private property and diminution of value. In
the even your water or wastewater goes places it shouldn’t, inverse condemnation will be
the legal cudgel used against you.

In terms of value, JPRIMA and ACWA JPIA continue to represent the majority of water-
related entities in California. Both JPAs offer competitive pricing and comprehensive
coverage. | am seeing JPRIMA and ACWA JPIA within a few percentage points of each other
this year. Sometimes we are lower by 2 or 3%. Sometimes ACWA JPIA is lower by a similar
percentage. SDRMA has not been active in recent years. We routinely see their pricing
above us and ACWA JPIA. SDRMA is a reputable organization.

I do not anticipate the insurance marketplace getting better in 2027, which is why program
stability and confidence in your insurance provider is important. As your broker, | want you
and the board to know your options, which is why | am referencing ACWA JPIA as a peer to
JPRIMA. Both are safe harbors. With your pending retirement, | will be actively working with
the new management team to ensure Helendale CSD continues to receive preferred
pricing based on the district’s legacy and reputation for excellence.

Paul Fuller, CEO, CPCU, CPRO-W?



CalMutuals
JPRIMA

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF MUTUAL WATER COMPANIES
JOINT POWERS RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (JPRIMA)
PACKAGE/AUTO/EXCESS

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR:

Helendale Community Services District

COVERAGE PERIOD:
4/1/2026 - 4/1/2027

PRESENTED BY:

Allied Community Insurance Services

PROGRAM MANAGER

Allied Public Risk, LLC

CA DBA: Allied Community Insurance Services, LLC
CA License No. 0L01269

National Producer No. 17536322
www.alliedpublicrisk.com

(858) 866-8966



PREMIUM SUMMARY

NOTE: This proposal is prepared from information supplied to us on the application submitted by you or your insurance
broker. It may or may not contain all terms requested on the application. Please review carefully and let us know if any
additional information is required. In addition, this proposal may contain unintentional errors or omissions. We encourage
you to bring them to our attention for review. This proposal does not amend, or otherwise affect or alter, the provisions of
coverage provided. This proposal does not guarantee coverage for specific claims or losses under the policy. The
availability of coverage depends on the JPRIMA Memorandum of Coverage (MOC) and is subject to its terms and
conditions, the facts surrounding any potential claims, and relevant legal requirements. A specimen MOC is available for
your review, as is the JPRIMA Member Agreement. Enroliment in the JPRIMA requires execution of the JPRIMA
Member Agreement as well as membership in the California Association of Mutual Water Companies (Cal Mutuals).

SECTION COVERAGE PREMIUM

1 PROPERTY $ 21,413.00
(Including Equipment Breakdown, if granted)

2 INLAND MARINE $ 2,320.00

3 COMMERCIAL CRIME $ 1,423.00
(Including Faithful Performance, if granted)

4 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $ 44,086.00

5 PUBLIC OFFICIALS & MANAGEMENT LIABILITY $ 10,401.00
(Including Wrongful Acts, Employment Practices, or Employee Benefits, if granted)

6 BUSINESS AUTO $ 20,668.00

7 COMMERCIAL EXCESS LIABILITY $ 21,324.00

(Including Commercial General Liability, Wrongful Acts, Employment Practices,
Employee Benefits, Business Auto, and Employers Liability, if granted)

MEMBER CONTRIBUTION $ 121,635.00

(excludes state-imposed taxes, surcharges, and fees)
JPRIMA ADMINISTRATION FEES $ 12,262.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE* $ 133,897.00

*Payment is due within 30 days of the effective date.

NOTES:
The JPRIMA MOC has a common anniversary date of April 1.
Terrorism Coverage is automatically included for Property, General Liability and Excess in most regions of
CA.
General Liability premium has been reduced by $100 to reflect reduction agreed upon between Paul Fuller
and Helendale’s board during meeting in 2025.

MEMBER: Helendale Community Services District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2026
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the policies as issued.
Your issued policy may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal. Page 1 of 19



R
gE VIC‘ 4\‘9

Helendale Community Services District

-

= COMMUN,.
10141810

Date: February 19, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Consumer Price Index Inflationary
Increase Related to Staffing Budget Development

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Consideration of a Cost-Of-Living Adjustment (COLA) is at the sole discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

The CPl is provided to the Board as a factor in your consideration of an annual Cost of Living
Increase for staff wages. The CPlincrease for all items for January 2025 compared to January 2026
shows an increase of 3.2%. For all items less food and energy the index rose by 3.7%. The Board
has used either of these numbers in the past to provide guidance for determining a Cost of Living
Adjustment (COLA) percentage that is then factored into the budget. Last year the Board selected
3.7% as the COLA. The chart below shows the Board approved COLA over time.

COLA BYFY
g
8
7

7
6
5
i 35 37 37

. 3 & & 8
3 2 22 2.2 2.5
2 1.2
‘ I
0

A @b,\’\,\%@o'\%%b ° v R
& @ & O P P

BACKGROUND: This item comes to the Board each year to determine, in it’s sole discretion, what
percentage adjustment is to be applied to the salary schedule. The attached information is from
the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) January 2026 data (released on February 13, 2026), that shows
the various expenditure categories and related inflationary increases that drive the Consumer



Price Index increase. The Board had previously selected the January index as the appropriate
index to review for the purpose of determining the annual Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for all
Staff, including the new management team.

In an effort to keep the District’s salaries on par with the labor market a COLA adjustment is
considered each year. The Board can approve a COLA of any amount and Staff will incorporate
that into the budget accordingly. There is no requirement that the Board grant a CPl increase,
however, it is important to note that the CPI represents inflationary factors that impact the value
of employee compensation. The annual consideration of a Cost of Living Adjustment is intended
to mitigate the lost buying power of the dollar from one year to the next. It is not a windfall for
employees but rather provides a mechanism whereby an employee’s salary is somewhat
neutralized against the effects of price inflation. Further, in an effort to maintain competitive
wages and retain staff, a COLA is one mechanism to help ensure that wages at least stay up with
the cost of living. The Board’s previous consideration of COLA adjustments has served the District
well, in that we have maintained salary competitiveness with most other local agencies.

BACKGROUND ON MARKET INDEX:

Beginning with the 2014 budget, the Board directed that all future Cost of Living Adjustments
(COLA) be brought to the Board during the budget process for inclusion in the new budget year.
The timeframe selected was January over January of each year. This data is available mid-
February which is timely for the budget development process.

Previously the District had used the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County area index, however, in
2019, a new index was developed specifically for the Riverside-San Bernardino area. This index is
available every other month and is more applicable to the costs in our area than the former
benchmark index. The District has used the new market index since 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT: To Be Determined by the Board

POSSIBLE MOTION: To adopt a COLA for Fiscal Year 2027 of % (3.2%; 3.7%)

ATTACHMENTS: Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Riverside-San
Bernardino-Ontario market for January 2026 (released February 13, 2026).



T Gemraphy . TR

Consumer Price Index, Riverside Area — January 2026 S Bl e aiis

26 237-58N

Area prices were up 0.5 percent over the past two months, up 3.2 percent from a year ago

The Consumer Price Indsx for All Urban Consumers {CPI-U) for Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario advanced 0.5 percent for the

two months ending in January 2026, the U.5, Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) reported today, Regional Commissioner Chris Contacts

Rosznlund notad thaF prices for all items kess food éﬂd enargy increased 1 0 parcent during the r-.'-o-n":ontil‘ﬂ period. The food indzx Technical informazon:
rose 0.8 percent, while the energy index decreased 5.3 percent. (Datz in this report are not sessonally adjusted, Accordingly, bi- %) 625.2270
monthfy changes may reflect s2azonal influences,) BL ZintoSF

The Riverside arez zll items CPI-U zdvanced 3.2 percent for the 12 months ending in January. The index for all tems lzss food
anc energy increased 3.7 parcent over the year Food prices increased 1.8 percent. Energy prices advanced 1.5 percent 415) &2

Chant 1. Over-the-yem peicent change in CPLLL Riverside-San Bemsidino Ontania, CA,
January 2023 January 2026
e S FEMS

2eccanl change ZApems eas ks ams amay

18]

TUK
Lu
50
Lo
a0
26

in

oo + + + + + + + + + + + + +
Jan War Way (o Sep Nuy Jan Mar Wy Jul Sep Nuv Jan Ma Vay Jul Sep huv Jan
2023 2024 2028 202¢
Sovee )5 Eoeau ol labar Stalisbcs

View Chart Data
Food

Food pricas advanced 0.8 parcent for the two menths ending in January, Pricss for food at homa (gracery stors purchases) advancad 1.5 percant, and prices for food zway from
home (restzurant, cafeteria, and vending purchasss) were unchanged for the sams pariod,

Food prices increased 1.8 parcant aver the yaan frices for food at home increzsed 0.2 percant, and prices for food away from home incressed 2.6 percant.,

Energy

n

The energy indax declinad 5.3 percent for the two months ending in January, Gasoline pricas fell 10.2 percent,

Enargy prices advanced 1.5 percant over the year Gasoline prices daclined 3.9 percant,

All items less food and energy

The index for all items less food and energy incressad 1.0 parcant during the two-month pariod, Among the indax’s componants, prices were highar for medical cars (<1.9
percant) and sheltar (+1.3 percent), In contrast, prices were lower for usad cars 2nd trucks (-4.4 parcent),

The indzx for all items less food and ensrgy increasad 3.7 parcart over the year, Components centributing to the incrasse included appzrel (<15.8 percent) and shalfter (=3.7
parcent). In contrast, prices ware lower for education and communication (-4.2 parcent) and used care and trucks (-2.4 percent),

Table A. Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario, CA, CPI-U 2-month and 12-month percent changes, all items index, not seasonally adjusted

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month
January 15 86 13 73 00 28 18 29 05 32
March 23 10.0 0.0 48 14 43 1.0 25
May 14 D4 0.8 38 D& 4.0 0.7 28
July 1.1 B2 06 34 06 28 02 35
September 00 £4 14 49 0.0 14 02 38
November 06 75 0.0 43 02 1.1 06 45

The March 2026 Consumer Price Index for the Riverside area is scheduled to be released on April 10, 2026.



Technical Note

The Congumer Brge {ndes (0P8 b 2 medzure of the Tverags chance 0 pooss over Bme 0 & e markes hasket of goocs ans serenes, Toe Consames Price 1naes
b5 publihied bi-ranthly, The sot of tomponesms ang sab-2ogras abes pUblshes or rogiondl ang mesropolitan ocsrss 15 mon: Amesg then ot the US oy verase lovd, thise
Incexes are yproc ot of the rotoral (0% pr e than the nohonal or reonl Ndowrs anc s, herotore, subjedt o
substanbally mite Samplng one obfer messureren -~ o5 e more woiabk: than the na ﬂ\.ﬁ.‘i o moonal indewes, In oo lon, kel inooee: of
not aojetnd tor sesvsonsl nibencrs. NOTE: Arca mdcmﬁn nut meazure differences in the kevel of prices between cities; they only measure the average
change in prices for cach anca sinee the base period.

oF R

The: Riversioc-5an Bomvono-Omarng, T4 Cote Bases Stitstal Aren induces Riversce and San Bemaraing Gourgies 0 Cabbrera,
st by the nabonas (71 pows reinee techeycal oote & e Hondbook of Metnggis for mare information.

I you ez oo, hard of heanng, oF hane 3 Spoeon cEDDINTy, ploase dial 7-1-1 o docess deromimunaaetions rolay sendces,

Tabis 1. Rivercide- Ban Bemardino-Ontaric, CA, CPI-U by sxpeanditures oategory for January 2028, not ceaconaiy adjusied (Desocember
2017=100 undecc otherwice noted)

Indexsc Pmmmm-
dste 0% 203 228 206 M® 2006
Al ltame = 138850 . nene 3z 0.5
Food and beverages = 130782 - 41245/ 18 08 -
| Foou = 141,967 NEETEREd 15 ns R
| Foodathome et ] e | 1335 12, ;K| 1m4TT| 03} s 14
' Cermslc anc besery procwote w] | twsew| 1smom| . " i
Meats, poultry, llsn.lﬂnau: [ B - wWTI 8 i -
Dairy and rullht!prm | = | u:mai‘ fﬁsw_ 114605 Qmj ’ 16| o8
{ _ qu:mmmr. TR s e 122213 122187 uuzaa-r E 1| t.aj!_ 18
Nmmumm s bl\rumn rrninnau | E | waessr| 1mme| weaze) a5/ 16| 2:-?
Otherfood st home ehuianl T | 12..139! 128323 w;Ame, oo 07 b
| Fowmeyhomnome B - 1.r.-.,da] ' R T Y I
—— a1
| Howsing i = | rarssel | wmeaz| a5 14 3
sheiter el T | @ | veEoer| 1ea13) mmsos) 27| 13 o3
Rant of prmary retigene T 31 05| f‘-'l
| Owmere squi. rant of racicancer R 147.384) 147382 wME0@| 37 04| 04
[ Cwnarc' squiv. rem of primary racidsnos ' ® | t1ar3ms 147382 4B0®| 37 0e| 4
| Hoummunmmnapmﬁnm : ’ | # | e . tzme2sl 23 14 -
| apparel ‘ w1 SIETTT Y 3.55 =
| Tmncporistion i N ' i 146,076, BTy~ 14 29|
i Prtvmirmapmmmn 7 ¢ 140578 .| 144565 12 a4
Nsw and usad motor veniiss ) _ B . 11563'.1.; ' - mszms] 23] a7 ]
i New venisist T = o T Cd';?.; TR 1 c5
| uescoscandiuoke o T ) e 1nes N f.eﬂ-tm; 24 a4
7 Motor fusl ' - | ® 1a70e| 1424m0) tRods,  3m 02| A
Garoine (=l fypes) f ] 153665 142413 137.268) 35 -10.3, 32
munumuuuqa ' 1@ | imaoel 22373 13t an .08 .33
Uﬁmum - ' 154385 143508 t3mamel  an -15.0} -a3]
! Unisadeg pramiums ' ' ' | 1mtem 1aa7ie patzz .i:‘ 06 .22
| Mediosl Came _ | E | 13nes . tmmams 53/ 19 -
Reoreaton ] 13218 . 1asm 12 11 |
Educaion and communioetion =] 101 621 02427 232 ne
Tuition, cthar cohool fess, and oniid oars " 122 260 - 1zEEm &5 1.3
Other goode and cervices "] ] R o iy -
Foctrotee
1) S0 ol LY el ¥ 417 Y] ]
- Dt oo



Tabie 2. Rivercide- Ean BEemardino-Ontario, CA, CPI-U by spsolal aggregate Index for January 2028, not ceasonally adjustied (Deosmber
2017=100 unizct otherwice noted)

Indexss Peroert ohangs from .

Epeial aggregats index Hiztorioal o, Des. Jen, Jan, Nov. Deo.

cate 2026 2026 2028 2075 026 2028
&1l Itsme | 13mes 4 1mEe 12 o5
Food | =] . 141.057 - 843137 18 T
| Ensrgy o 7 | WER0ST AWENT| 1537 15 53
| All M8 mE (85 $50d and snengy | = | 136 R T 17, 10
Y pe— - = 135.484) - aarest| 14 10
All itame I85s madical cars | = | 1= . 1PEG 2.1 04|
All It Ipcs chatier ' E T Yy L 13eme BT o
Commoditier & 122 157 . 1z7es3 16 a2
Commoaities lsst focd 5 121.038 . tmmen 16 08
Commoditiss laet food B baveragss E-] ‘ 121164 3 120,056 15 -on
 Durstise = | man - s 13 OF
 Mondurabies : : =] I 135,240 - 13maxw 18 06
| Woncursoierlecs food £ beverager | = 131344 | azmamm 17 24
Norcuretiet lecz food . ®E | mwms | e 18 22
Barvioss ' AR ' ] | 1smam) C anee| a2 10
ervicer lscs rent of chater o T | 1enam P 52 0.6
torvicec Ints medical oars carvioss = [ eroaal | reans a0 10

Last Modihed Dates Fnoyy. Fohruary 13, 2026

Home  Subjects DataTools Publications Economic Releases Classrcom  Beta

RESCQURCES ABOUT THE SITE
j Inspectar Genensl (0I1G) Sresmisn
e Budget and Pedanmance Froedan of Infarmation Act

"

= Derparimert of Listior Grants Privascy avsd Securnty Skatement

[ . ; 4

r ! Nau Fear At Disclaimmers
U.&. BUREAL OF LABOR STATISTICS USA g Linking ind Capyright Info

i i g anil Website Nolices
Westom Informssbon Office i lanl Woetisite Nobo

At CA & 1, 90 Seventh Street My sand Tuterials
Sue 14100 Accessiblity Statement



o 4
3]

e Helendale Community Services District

Date: February 19, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Mid-Year Budget Review

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s review and consideration is the midyear financial statement prepared by
Starting Line Advisory. December financials represent the halfway point in the fiscal year and
provides a good indicator of how the funds are performing in relation to the budget. This review
allows the opportunity to make mid-course corrections on the budget, if necessary. Further, it
provides information to assist in the development of the FY27 budget as we can see any increases
in the cost of goods or services. Following are the highlights of each fund:

Water:

The operating revenues are above projection by 4%, primarily due to an increase in water sales
which indicates residents are using more water than last year at this time. Other Operating
Revenue is on track at 50% of annual budget due primarily due to new construction. Salaries and
benefits are below mid-point at 44%. Total expenses are at 48% including debt service and the
Admin allocation. After capital expenditures including a $2M water rights purchase the Water
fund is at a negative 51,447,038 at mid-year. The fund will continue to show as a deficit in the
monthly financial reports for the balance of the year until expenses in excess of revenue are
settled out of reserve funds as a matter of year-end closing.

Of note, water sales are trending higher for the third year in a row at 63% of budget. Last year it
increased at mid-year by 73% and prior year by 56%. Staff will continue to budget conservatively
as water usage can be influenced significantly by drought messaging. Power costs continue to
trend higher at 68% of budget despite increasing last year’s budget by 6% for anticipated SCE
increases. Operations & Maintenance expenses are significantly lower at 26% currently.
Contractual Services are at 66% of budget.

Wastewater:

The Wastewater Operating Revenue is at 50% of budget. Of note, Fees and Charges are at 57% of
budgeted amount due primarily to delinquent fees and penalties. Total expenses are at 45% of
projected at mid-year. Salaries are at 37% of budget. Power costs are slightly above the mark of
52% at mid-year. Operations & Maintenance expenditures are at 44% of the budgeted amount.
Permits paid to other organizations is at 82% due to these expenses being paid early in the fiscal



year. The net income for Wastewater at mid-year before capital is $190,571. Over $175,000 has
been spend on Capital Expenses leaving a Net Income of $18,908

Recycling Center:

The recycling center revenue is currently at 59% of budget showing a slightly positive trend with
$22,480 more revenue this year than the same time last year. Salaries are at 49% of budget.
Operations and Maintenance is at 93% of budget due in part to needed repairs to the forklift.
Utilities are at 63% of the budget but should see a reduction once the solar system in finally put
online. Office and other expenditures in at 69% of budget due in part to new poly boxes for the
donation bin at a cost of $1300 and an overall increase in the cost of supplies. Total expenses are
at 52% of budget with net revenue at $22,240. Any excess revenue is transferred to the Park fund
to pay for maintenance at the Community Center and Helendale Community Park.

Property Rental:

Revenue is at $61,415 or 42% of budget. Utilities are at 45% of budget. A portion of the solar
project was funded from this account reflecting total expenses of $32,091 for a net Income of
-$10,148.

Park & Rec:

Revenues are slightly above target at 56% due to consistent participation in the youth sports
program and the addition of cheer leading this past year. Expenses are below target at 42% of
budget. Capital expenditures are at $40,271 which includes a portion of the solar system at the
Communty Center at $39,545 and partial repayment to Wastewater of $29,821. Of note,
program fees are at 88% of budget and rental income for facility use is at 80% of budget. Board
discretionary revenue at target of 50%. Salaries are at 19% of budget due to restructuring the
needs and including a part-time maintenance person. Program expenses are up, however
sufficient fees are collected to cover the expenses. Parks is funded primarily from Board
discretionary revenue and Recycling Center revenue.

Solid Waste:

This fund is at 51% of revenue. Expenditures are at 32% due to timing of monthly payments to
Burrtec. Salaries are at 46% of budget Operations is at 320% or $9,915, due to the purchase of
two disposal bins for the green waste program that were covered under a grant award.

Administration Fund:
This fund is a pass through with expenses paid by Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste to zero out

expenses.
FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: No Motion necessary

ATTACHMENTS: December Financials for FY2026



December 2025
Financial Reporting

5ERWQ@

& TR e bl
a, PR

1O141s10°

ELENDALE

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

(Unaudited)

Prepared by

17,

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

*No assurance is provided on the financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash

flows. Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not
included.



7y
@
m
A
>
3

()
o
- 1 -27,{ Helendale CSD
T A D Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Water
Q December 2025

COMMUY,

:

December 50% of

2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 135599 % 814,015 $ 1,632,679 50% $ 800,114
3 Water Sales 51,265 526,062 840,792 63% 376,534
4  Standby Charges 7,156 12,241 26,220 47% 12,887
5 Other Operating Revenue 6,617 59,034 117,710 50% 50,923
6 Total Operating Revenues 200,637 1,411,352 2,617,401 54% 1,240,457
7 Non-Operating Revenues

8 Grant Revenue - - = 0% -

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - 542,934 - 0% -
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues - 542,934 - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 200,637 1,954,286 2,617,401 75% 1,240,457

12 Expenses
13  Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries 38,235 223,593 511,480 44% 223,048
15 Benefits 14,557 87,143 202,810 43% 78,611
16  Total Salaries & Benefits 52,792 310,735 714,290 44% 301,659
17  Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 1,098 38,394 57,975 66% 29,484
19 Power 18,389 152,576 224,405 68% 104,821
20 Operations & Maintenance 2,520 47,164 182,500 26% 78,968
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 4,800 12,200 39% 6,798
22 Permits & Fees 52,346 25,744 40,225 64% 21,010
23 Total Transmission & Distribution 75,153 268,678 517,305 52% 241,082
24  General & Administrative
25 Utilities 464 2,769 6,150 45% 1,952
26 Office & Other Expenses 42 799 4,193 19% 3,347
27 Admin Allocation 69,003 414,018 828,036 50% 341,912
28  Total General & Administrative 69,509 417,586 838,379 50% 347,212
29 Debt Service 23,707 173,155 346,309 50% 176,474
30 Total Expenses 221,161 1,170,154 2,416,283 48% 1,066,426
Net/Income (Loss) Before Other Items (20,525) 7784132 201,118 174,032
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights - 77,976 300,000 26% 149,940
33 Capital Expenses - (2,309,146) (1,621,000) 142% -

34 NetIncome (Loss) $ (20,525) $ (1,447,038) $ (1,119,882) $ 323,972



§ o8 Helendale CSD
S -9 2 Financial Statement Analysis
S q December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over target budget due to higher
consumption in the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD
can trend over or under budget depending on timing of property tax receipts.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges, and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter
installation fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Includes any grant funding received during the fiscal year.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income. YTD activity includes receipt of PFAS settlement received in August for $172.2K and in October for
$368.2K.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education and training.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, geographic information system (GIS)
support & other contract services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Aqua Metrics
renewal.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity usage for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending over target
budget due to higher consumption and rate increases.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expenses, uniforms, vehicle
maintenance and vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management
(BLM) tank sites.



SERVIP,,

§ o Helendale CSD

S -9% 9 Financial Statement Analysis

S A g December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE |

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. Water System annual fees were
paid in December.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program and dues/subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend
over/under budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which water receives 50%.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan are made in December and
June, while payments on the MFC loan are made in February and August. Payments for CNB loan were paid
in December.

Line 32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights: Includes water rights leases to the City of Victorville and Silver
Lakes Association.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
o $8.7K - Interior Ops Building
o $2.3K- AMI Meters
e $2.3M - Water Rights Purchase
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



&-{ &

S o

g pos Ly z_,,: Helendale CSD

= | 2~ Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Sewer

= Q December 2025

| HELENDALE |

December 50% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Sewer Charges $ 164357 $ 980,466 % 1,961,647 50% $ 945,686
3 Standby Charges 5,195 10,177 24510 42% 11,915
4 Other Fees & Charges 2,588 26,367 46,479 57% 17,953
5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) 5,964 35,786 71,571 50% -
6 Other Income/(Expense) - 6,500 - 0% -
7 Total Revenues 178,104 1,059,296 2,104,208 50% 975,554
8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 31,259 167,176 446,410 37% 191,914
1 Benefits 12,396 61,458 156,051 39% 63,548
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 43,655 228,634 602,461 38% 255,462
13 Sewer Operations
14 Contractual Services 16,000 34,147 135,335 25% 58,714
15 Power 11.557 75,395 144,150 52% 66,648
16 Operations & Maintenance 3,119 29,661 66,900 44% 32,887
17 Permits & Fees - 36,389 44,300 82% 21,641
18 Total Sewer Operations 30,676 175,592 390,685 45% 179,890
19 General & Administrative
20 Utilities 558 2,681 5,350 50% 2,674
21 Office & Other Expenses 653 5,018 15,960 31% 10,726
22 Admin Allocation 67,623 405,738 811,475 50% 335,074
23 Total General & Administrative 68,834 413,436 832,785 50% 348,474
24 Debt Service 51,061 51,061 102,123 50% 51,041
25 Total Expenses 194,226 868,725 1,928,054 45% 834,868

27
28

Net Income (Loss) Before Other Items
Capital Expenses
Net Income (Loss)

(16,121)
(43,663)
$ (59,784) $

190,571
(171,664)
18,908 $

176,153
(1,100,000)
(923,847)

16%

$

140,687

140,687



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

Fund 02-Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and
charges. YTD is trending slightly over target budget due to unpredictable nature of these fees.

Line 5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out): This line includes the monthly repayment of the interfund loan from
Sewer to Parks. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 6 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
YTD activity includes the sale of a Dodge truck in July.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
Line 15 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel,
uniforms, and small tools.

Line 17 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state.

Line 20 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 21 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend
over/under budget.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds of which wastewater receives 49%.



RV
4 SERVC,

£ 8 Helendale CSD

: -9 2 Financial Statement Analysis

S 9 December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year
[ HELENDALE |

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and june.

Line 27 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $4.1K - BioFilter Rebuild TF#1 & TF#2
e $3.6K - Fine Bar Screen Replacement
e $109.2K - Tertiary Engineering
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project
e $12.0K - Wastewater Treatment Plant Lighting
e $10.6K - Smithson Lift Station Pump #3



SERMD,

£ ®
2 o
=2 Ly G Helendale CSD
= T A D Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Recycling Center
O
o -~ December 2025
December 50% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 28,904 $ 172,420 % 300,000 57% $ 149,940
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - (9,000) 0% -
5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
6 Total Revenues 28,904 172,420 291,000 59% 149,940
7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 17,829 104,408 206,964 50% 95,692
10 Benefits 3,268 19,509 45,104 43% 17,660
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 21,097 123,917 252,068 49% 113,352
12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% 1,250
14 Operations & Maintenance 1,176 9,867 10,600 93% 4,877
15  Total Recycling Center Operations 1,176 9,867 13,100 75% 6,126
16  General & Administrative
17 Utilities 1,106 9,164 14,500 63% 6,397
18 Office & Other Expenses 2,150 7,262 10,500 69% 4,498
19  Total General & Administrative 3,255 16,426 25,000 66% 10,896
20 Total Expenses 25,528 150,211 290,168 52% 130,374

Net Income (Loss) Before Other Items. : : : 19,566

22 Capital Expenses - - - . %
23 Net Income (Loss) $ 3376 $ 22,210 $ 832 $ 19,566



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

Fund 03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending over target budget due
to increased sales.

Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an
as-needed basis. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD is trending over target budget due to purchase of thrift store signs ($2K) and poly box
trucks ($1.4K) in July. Multiple thrift store supply purchases ($1.6K) were made in October.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electricity and telephone expenses. YTD is trending over budget due to
higher electricity and telephone expenses than anticipated in budget.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses.
YTD is trending over budget due credit card fees in November and December.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at
year-end during the audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.

Line 22 Capital Expenses: There is no activity YTD.



Y X

< @)

= .:J‘g'( @ Helendale CSD

= | 2w Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Property Rental

o O

OSSR - December 2025

HELENDALE

December 50% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2  Property Rental Revenues $ 12199 $ 61415 $ 146,388 42% $ 73,165
3 Other Income - 49 - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
5 Total Revenues 12,199 61,464 146,388 42% 73,165
6 Expenses
7  Contractual Services - - 10,000 0% 4,998
8  Utilities 885 8,470 19,023 45% 8,598
9 Operations & Maintenance 29 4,508 8,400 54% 6,701
10 Debt Service 26,544 26,544 53,088 50% 26,534
11 Capital Expenses - 32,091 - 0% -
12 Total Expenses 27,457 71,612 90,511 79% 46,831

13 Net Income (Loss) $ (15,258) $ (10,148) $ 55,877 $ 26,333



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

[y
2
w
=
A
(@]
-

Fund 04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties.
YTD is trending slightly under target budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous income; due to the unexpected nature
of these revenues these accounts are not budgeted.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental
Fund (Fund 04) to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05) at year-end.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances,
drywall repair, roofing, or plumbing repairs. Services are on an as-needed basis. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expenses for the rental properties. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and June.

Line 11 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



£ Y

< o

2 O Z Helendale CSD

= 1 3™ =2 Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Parks & Recreation

O O

O — December 2025

| HELENDALE

December 50% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Program Fees $ 7455 $ 33427 $ 37,900 88% $ 18,993
3 Property Taxes 1,822 10,789 23,000 47% 11,495
4 Donations & Sponsorships - 7,315 - 0% -
5 Rental Income 2,889 18,892 23,575 80% 12,033
6 Developer Impact Fees - 5,160 10,320 50% 3,439
7 Grants - - - 0% -
8 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) (5,964) (35,786) (71,571) 50% (35,771)
9 Board Discretionary Revenue 80,257 221,865 443382 50% 229,817
10 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -

11 Total Revenues 86,458 261,663 466,606 56% 240,005
12 Expenses

13  Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries 1,598 7,904 38,246 21% 16,106
15 Benefits 122 594 5,925 10% 1,980
16  Total Salaries & Benefits 1,720 8,498 44,171 19% 18,087
17 Program Expense 2,623 48,018 75,475 64% 37,867
18 Contractual Services 7.447 45,285 107,960 42% 51,867
19 Utilities 3,553 29,873 70,488 42% 34,782
20 Operations & Maintenance 103 4,309 27,650 16% 14,888
21 Permits & Fees - - 1,733 0% 866
22 Other Expenses 483 483 900 54% 450
23 Total Expenses 15,930 136,467 328,377 42% 158,807

24 Net Income (Loss) Before Other Items 125,197 138229
25 Capital Expenses - (40,271) (119,000) 34% -
26 Net Income (Loss) $ 70529 $ 84925 $ 19,229 $ 81,198



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

iy
1=
7
_i
4
9]

4

Fund 05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees,
concert in the park vendor fees and farmer's market revenue. YTD is trending over target budget due to
timing of basketball league fees paid in December.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and
other donations/sponsorships.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD is trending over target budget
due to timing of annual field rental receipt from school district.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments.
This account is budgeted based on known development. As such, this account will go over budget if more
development takes place. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 7 Grant Revenue: There is no activity YTD.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the
Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of
the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in December includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent - $11,595

Property Taxes - $62,675

Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,809

Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities - $(1,822)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other
miscellaneous income.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending below target
budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education & training. YTD is trending below target budget in line with
decreased salaries.



& ¢ Helendale CSD

2Ny G Financial Statement Analysis

= | 2w A 2

S 9 December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, Farmer’'s Market, and other programs. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of camps,
program supplies, and concert expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses
are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone &
electricity for street lighting.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building
repair for the park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing
of services.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees.
Line 22 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges.
Line 25 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:

e $39.6K - Solar Roof Project
e $0.7K - Driver Box for RC Track



iDtE.LS\OCJ

:

1 Operating Revenues
2 Charges for Services
3 Assessments & Fees
4 Other Charges

5 Grant Revenue
6

7

8

9

Board Discretionary Revenue
Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

Total Revenues

Expenses
10  Salaries & Benefits
11 Salaries
12 Benefits
13  Total Salaries & Benefits
14 Contractual Services
15 Disposal Fees
16 Operations & Maintenance
17 Other Operating Expenses
18  Admin Allocation

19 Total Expenses

20 Net Income (Loss) Before Other Items

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

December 2025
December 50% of

2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 63507 $ 374453 % 754,050 50% $ 354,239
103,956 132,476 247,000 54% 122,500
2,190 15,647 31,549 50% 12,725

- 7.328 - 0% -

- - - 0% -

- - - 0% -
169,653 529,904 1,032,599 51% 489,464
4118 24,778 54,850 45% 25,782
2,142 12,191 26,286 46% 10,152
6,261 36,970 81,136 46% 35,934
- 187,009 717,673 26% 347,237
16,720 76,555 188,000 41% 86,465
211 9,915 3,100 320% 1,324
524 866 5,490 16% 2,544
1,380 8,280 16,561 50% 6,838
25,096 319,595 1,011,960 32% 480,343

210,308

201639

21 Capital Expenses
22 Net Income (Loss)

$ 144557 $ 210,308 $

20,639



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

7y

§'=“:COMMUN/
d1on1810°

Fund 06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services - Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and
December.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 5 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds used for dump
hopper purchases.

Line 6 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary
funds if this fund operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 11 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 12 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services and fees.

Line 15 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees.
Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over budget due

to dump hopper purchases which were funded by remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds.

Line 17 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses,
public outreach, printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses.

Line 18 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which solid waste receives 1%.



€RV
155 /c@

A $

< o

2 o g’;‘ Z Helendale CSD

g | 37 =, T Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Administration

O 9 December 2025

| HELENDALE

December 50% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Tower Rent $ 11,595 % 84,235 % 188,563 45% $ 99,415
3  Property Taxes 62,675 86,915 140,647 62% 62,837
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 15,443 106,938 215,712 50% 95,352
5 Fees & Charges 3,665 21,733 38,500 56% 14,244
6 Investmentincome 18,819 144,023 - 0% 39,584
7  Other Income 7,018 14,525 200 7263% 100
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (82,079) (232,654) (434,382) 54% (211,824)
9 Total Revenues 37,136 225,714 149,240 151% 100,108
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 74,888 345,903 700,027 49% 334,764
13 Benefits 27,202 216,309 372,016 58% 171,127
14 Directors' Fees 1,253 16,124 37,500 43% 23,741
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 103,343 578,336 1,109,543 52% 529,631
16 Contractual Services 40,315 179,186 281,540 64% 145,187
17 Insurance - 87,718 153,079 57% 120,862
18 Utilities 1,532 12,430 21,360 58% 11,066
19 Operations & Maintenance 305 2,042 4,850 42% 2,574
20 Permits & Fees - 10,209 11,000 93% 7,422
21 Office & Other Expenses 4,709 41,222 74,700 55% 48,411
22 Election Expense - - - 0% 1,749
23 Administrative Allocation (138,006) (828,036) (1,656,072) 50% (683,824)
24 Total Expenses 12,197 83,106 - 0% 183,077

~Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 24,939 142,608 149,240  (82,969)

26 Capital Expenses - (32,091) = 0% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 24939 $ 110,517 $ 149,240 $ (82,969)



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

Fund 10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending under target budget due to timing
of annual Metro PCS tower lease payment, anticipated in January.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending
over target budget due to credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investment Income: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income.
Recycling Revenue was received in December.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund
(Fund 05):

e Radio Tower Site Rent - $11,595

e Property Taxes - $62,675

o Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,809

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full-time, part-time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of
annual PERS UAL payment made in July.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage
expense. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting
services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of FSA and Sonic Systems renewal fees.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is trending over
target budget at 57% due to the timing of annual insurance policy renewals.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
December 2025 - 50% of Fiscal Year

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending over target budget due to
increased electricity rates.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel
reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need
and the timing of services.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award,
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual LAFCO fees
paid in July.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is trending in line with
target budget.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes the cost of elections.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



SERVIC,,

2

[EEME Helendale Community Services District

COMMUA,
191M1510°

Date: February 19, 2026
T0; Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of a Professional Services
Agreement for Financial Support Services

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Starting Line Advisory for
accounting support services for a 3-year period beginning July 1, 2026 through June 30, 2029.

STAFF REPORT:

As the District’s General Manager prepares for retirement the project of extending important
contracts has been a high priority. Based upon the excellent working relationship with Starting
Line and the valuable services they offer the District, Management strongly recommends the
continued partnership. If the District were to hire comparable staff to handle the accounting back
end, it would be at more than twice the annual rate for contract services plus the benefit package.
As a small district, whenever possible it is recommended to contract out for such specialized
services.

In 2019 through March of 2025, the District contracted with Platinum Consulting owned by Cindy
Byerrum and later Eide Bailly. Last year due to Cindy’s retirement, and many of her team leaving
the firm, Staff recommended contracting with Starting Line Advisory which consisted of two
former employees from Cindy’s team. Scott Nelson had been the District’s primary engagement
partner with Eide Bailly and lan Berg, a CPA, is the other partner in Starting Line. For the past year,
the change has proven to be a beneficial move for the District and Scott has an excellent rapport
with District staff. The contract with Starting Line was at a cost reduction from Eide Bailly of
$14,000. The current average costs per month on the time and material basis based upon the
approved contract is $4,129/month. However, the average paid per month from 7/1/2026 to
2/1/2026 is $4,933 due to the extraordinary work that needs to be completed at year end in
preparation for the audit. The estimated amount for FY26 as approved by the Board was $49,553.
The proposed annual amount for FY27-FY29 is $51,600, an increase of $170/month. The proposed
rate for the three-year term is a monthly retainer amount of $4300 per month.

The benefit of the three-year retainer contract is stabilization of the costs for the District and
assurance that consistent support will be available for Staff. There is no annual CPl-related
increase for the three years of the proposed contract.

Counsel may have some modifications to the draft Professional Services Agreement.



FISCAL IMPACT: $51,600 per year for FY27-FY29
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve Professional Services Agreement with Starting Line Advisory

ATTACHMENTS: Draft PSA



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
BETWEEN
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AND
STARTING LINE ADVISORY

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 19th day of February, 2026 (hereinafter referred to as
the “Effective Date”), by and between the HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT, a public agency organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code
Section 61000 et seq. (hereinafter referred to as the “DISTRICT”), and Starting Line Advisory
(hereinafter referred to as “CONSULTANT”). DISTRICT and CONSULTANT may
individually be referred to as “Party” or collectively as “Parties” in this Agreement.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to contract with CONSULTANT to provide financial
and accounting consulting services for the DISTRICT (hereinafter referred to as “Project”); and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is willing to contract with the DISTRICT to provide such
services for the Project; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT holds itself as duly licensed, qualified, and capable of
performing said services for the Project, and CONSULTANT is customarily engaged in an
independently established trade, occupation, and/or business of the same nature as the work to be
performed herein; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement establishes the terms and conditions for the DISTRICT to
retain CONSULTANT to provide the services described herein for the Project.

COVENANTS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the faithful performance of the terms and
conditions set forth herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
ENGAGEMENT OF CONSULTANT
AND AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED

Ll ENGAGEMENT: The DISTRICT hereby engages CONSULTANT, and
CONSULTANT hereby accepts the engagement, to perform the Project services described in
Section 2.1 of this Agreement for the term set forth in Section 5.1 of this Agreement.

1.2 AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED: Authorization for CONSULTANT to
proceed with all or a portion of the Project services described in Section 2.1 of this Agreement
will be granted in writing by the DISTRICT as soon as both Parties sign the Agreement and all



applicable insurance documents required pursuant to Section 6.3 of this Agreement are received
and approved by the DISTRICT. CONSULTANT shall not proceed with said Project services
until so authorized by the DISTRICT, and shall commence work promptly upon receipt of the
Notice to Proceed.

1.3 NO EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP: The Project services to be provided by
CONSULTANT are outside the usual course of the DISTRICT’s business. CONSULTANT
shall perform the Project services provided for herein as an independent contractor, and not as an
employee of the DISTRICT. CONSULTANT is not to be considered an agent or employee of
the DISTRICT for any purpose, and shall not be entitled to participate in any pension plans,
insurance coverage, bonus, stock, or similar benefits that the DISTRICT provides for its
employees. CONSULTANT shall indemnify the DISTRICT for any tax, retirement contribution,
social security, overtime payment, or workers’ compensation payment which the DISTRICT
may be required to make on behalf of CONSULTANT or any agent or employee of
CONSULTANT for work performed under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 11
SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

2.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Project services to be performed by the
CONSULTANT under this Agreement are described in the Scope of Work attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference (hereinafter referred to as the “Scope of
Work™), and shall, where not specifically addressed, include all related services ordinarily
provided by the CONSULTANT under same or similar circumstances and/or otherwise
necessary to satisfy the requirements of Section 3.3 of this Agreement. In case of conflict
between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the Scope of Work, this Agreement
shall govern.

ki d [Intentionally omitted]

2.3 HOURS AND WORKING CONDITIONS: The DISTRICT is a public entity in
the State of California and is subject to the provisions of the Government Code and the Labor
Code of the State. It is stipulated and agreed that all provisions of law applicable to public
contracts are a part of this Agreement to the same extent as though set forth herein and will be
complied with by CONSULTANT; provided that the Parties acknowledge that this Agreement
does not relate to a public works construction project. CONSULTANT shall comply with all
applicable provisions of the California Labor Code relating to working hours.

ARTICLE III
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT AND OF CONSULTANT

3.1 DUTIES OF THE DISTRICT: The DISTRICT, without cost to CONSULTANT,
will provide all pertinent information necessary for CONSULTANT’s performance of its
obligations under this Agreement that is reasonably available to the DISTRICT unless otherwise
specified in the Scope of Work, in which case the CONSULTANT is to acquire such
information. The DISTRICT does not guarantee or ensure the accuracy of any reports,



information, and/or data so provided, although DISTRICT reasonably believes any financial
information to be provided to CONSULTANT in connection with the services to be provided in
connection with the Project is accurate. To the extent that any reports, information, and/or other
data so provided was supplied to the DISTRICT by persons who are not employees of the
DISTRICT, any liability resulting from inaccuracies and/or omissions contained in said
information shall be limited to liability on behalf of the party who prepared the information for
the DISTRICT.

3.2 REPRESENTATIVE OF DISTRICT: The DISTRICT designates Cheryl
Vermette as the person to act as the DISTRICT’s representative with respect to the work to be
performed under this Agreement. Such person will have complete authority to receive
information and interpret and define the DISTRICT’s policies pertinent to the work, although
such person will not control or direct CONSULTANT’s work. In the event the DISTRICT
wishes to make a change in the DISTRICT’s representative, the DISTRICT shall notify the
CONSULTANT of the change in writing.

3.3 DUTIES OF CONSULTANT: CONSULTANT shall perform the Project work in
such a manner as to fully comply with all applicable professional standards of care, including
professional quality, technical accuracy, and timely completion, which standards shall also apply
to all other services furnished and/or work undertaken by CONSULTANT pursuant to this
Agreement. The CONSULTANT shall cause all work and deliverables to conform to all
applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

34  APPROVAL OF WORK: The DISTRICT’s approval of work or materials
furnished hereunder shall not in any way relieve CONSULTANT of responsibility for the
technical adequacy of its work. Neither the DISTRICT’s review, approval or acceptance of, nor
payment for, any of the services shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this
Agreement or of any cause of action arising out of the performance of this Agreement. Where
approval by the DISTRICT is indicated in this Agreement, it is understood to be conceptual
approval only and does not relieve the CONSULTANT of responsibility for complying with all
laws, codes, industry standards, and liability for damages caused by negligent acts, errors,
omissions, noncompliance with industry standards, or the willful misconduct of the
CONSULTANT or its subcontractors. CONSULTANT’s obligation to defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the DISTRICT, and its directors, officers, employees and agents as set forth in
Section 6.9 of this Agreement also applies to the actions or omissions of the CONSULTANT or
its subcontractors as set forth above in this paragraph.

ARTICLE IV
PAYMENTS TO CONSULTANT

4.1 PAYMENT: During the Term of this Agreement, the DISTRICT will pay
CONSULTANT for services performed in accordance with the retainer set forth in the Scope of
Work. The amounts set forth in the Scope of Work constitute the maximum compensation to
which CONSULTANT may be entitled for the performance of services for the Project, unless
this Agreement and/or the Scope of Work are changed in writing by the DISTRICT in advance



of the services to be performed hereunder. Adjustments in the payment amount shall only be
allowed pursuant to Section 6.4 of this Agreement.

42  PAYMENT TO CONSULTANT: Payment will be made by the DISTRICT
within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of an invoice from CONSULTANT, provided that
all invoices are complete and CONSULTANT’s work product and services are provided and
performed in compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. CONSULTANT
shall invoice DISTRICT monthly for services performed under this Agreement. In the event that
a payment dispute arises between the Parties, CONSULTANT shall provide to the DISTRICT
full and complete access to CONSULTANT’s labor cost records and other direct cost data, and
copies thereof if requested by the DISTRICT.

4.3 COST FOR REWORK: CONSULTANT shall, at no cost to the DISTRICT,
prepare any necessary rework occasioned by CONSULTANT's negligent act or omission or
otherwise due substantially to CONSULTANT's fault.

ARTICLE V
COMPLETION SCHEDULE

5.1 TERM: The Term of this Agreement shall begin on July 1, 2026, and shall
continue until June 30, 2029, unless this Agreement is earlier terminated pursuant to the
provisions of Section 6.7 below. Notwithstanding the above, the provisions of Sections 1.3, 2.3,
3.3 and 3.4 and Articles IV, V, and VI herein shall survive the expiration and/or termination of
this Agreement.

52  TIME OF ESSENCE: CONSULTANT shall perform all services required by this
Agreement in a prompt, timely, and professional manner. Time is of the essence in this
Agreement.

ARTICLE VI
GENERAL PROVISIONS

6.1 COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS:
CONSULTANT shall at all times observe all applicable provisions of Federal, State, and Local
laws and regulations including, but not limited to, those related to Equal Opportunity
Employment.

6.2 SUBCONTRACTORS AND OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS: No subcontract shall
be awarded by CONSULTANT unless prior written approval thereof is obtained from the
DISTRICT. CONSULTANT shall be responsible for payment to subcontractors used by them to
perform the services under this Agreement. If CONSULTANT subcontracts any of the work to
be performed, CONSULTANT shall be as fully responsible to the DISTRICT for the
performance of the work, including errors and omissions of CONSULTANT’s subcontractors
and of the persons employed by the subcontractor, as CONSULTANT is for the acts and
omissions of persons directly employed by the CONSULTANT. Nothing contained in this
Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor of



CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT. CONSULTANT shall bind every subcontractor and every
subcontractor of a subcontractor to the terms of this Agreement that are applicable to
CONSULTANT’s work unless specifically noted to the contrary in the subcontract in question
and approved in writing by the DISTRICT.

6.3 INSURANCE: CONSULTANT shall secure and maintain in full force and effect,
until the satisfactory completion and acceptance of the Project by DISTRICT, such insurance as
will protect it and the DISTRICT in such a manner and in such amounts as set forth below. The
premiums for said insurance coverage shall be paid by the CONSULTANT. The failure to
comply with these insurance requirements may constitute a material breach of this Agreement, at
the sole discretion of the DISTRICT.

(a) Certificates of Insurance: Prior to commencing services under this Agreement,

and in any event no later than ten (10) calendar days after execution of this

Agreement, CONSULTANT shall furnish DISTRICT with Certificates of

Insurance and endorsements verifying the insurance coverage required by this

Agreement is in full force and effect. The DISTRICT reserves the right to require

complete and accurate copies of all insurance policies required under this

Agreement.

(b) Required Provisions: The insurance policies required by this Agreement shall

include the following provisions or have them incorporated by endorsement(s):

(1) Primary Coverage: The insurance policies provided by CONSULTANT
shall be primary insurance and any self-insured retention and/or insurance
carried by or available to the DISTRICT or its employees shall be excess
and non-contributory coverage so that any self-insured retention and/or
insurance carried by or available to the DISTRICT shall not contribute to
any loss or expense under CONSULTANT’s insurance.

(2) Additional Insured: The policies of insurance provided by
CONSULTANT, except Workers’ Compensation and Professional
Liability, shall include as additional insureds: the DISTRICT, its
directors, officers, employees, and agents when acting in their capacity as
such in conjunction with the performance of this Agreement. Such
policies shall contain a "severability of interests" provision, also known as
“Cross liability” or “separation of insured”.

3) Cancellation: Each certificate of insurance and insurance policy shall
provide that the policy may not be non-renewed, canceled (for reasons
other than non-payment of premium) or materially changed without first
giving thirty (30) days advance written notice to the DISTRICT, or ten
(10) days advance written notice in the event of cancellation due to non-
payment of premium.

(4) Waiver of Subrogation: The insurance policies provided by
CONSULTANT shall contain a waiver of subrogation against DISTRICT,
its directors, officers, employees and agents for any claims arising out of
the services performed under this Agreement by CONSULTANT.

(5) Claim Reporting: CONSULTANT shall not fail to comply with the claim
reporting provisions or cause any breach of a policy condition or warranty
of the insurance policies required by this Agreement that would affect the




(c)

(d)

coverage afforded under the policies to the DISTRICT.

(6) Deductible/Retention: If the insurance policies provided by
CONSULTANT contain deductibles or self-insured retentions,
CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for payment of any such
deductible or self-insured retention.

(7) Sub-Contractors: CONSULTANT shall furnish separate certificates of
insurance and policy endorsements for each sub-contractor verifying that
the insurance for each sub-contractor complies with the same insurance
requirements applicable to CONSULTANT under this Agreement.

Insurance Company Requirements: CONSULTANT shall provide insurance

coverage through insurers that have at least an “A” Financial Strength Rating and

a “VII” Financial Size Category in accordance with the current ratings by the A.

M. Best Company, Inc. as published in Best’s Key Rating Guide or on said

company’s web site. In addition, any and all insurers must be admitted and

authorized to conduct business in the State of California and be a participant in
the California Insurance Guaranty Association, as evidenced by a listing in the
appropriate publication of the California Department of Insurance.

Policy Requirements: The insurance required under this Agreement shall meet or

exceed the minimum requirements as set forth below:

(1) Workers’ Compensation: CONSULTANT shall maintain Workers’
Compensation insurance as required by law in the State of California to
cover CONSULTANT’s obligations as imposed by federal and state law
having jurisdiction over CONSULTANT’s employees and Employers’
Liability insurance, including disease coverage, of not less than
$1,000,000.

(2) General Liability: CONSULTANT shall maintain Comprehensive
General Liability insurance with a combined single limit of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence or claim and $1,000,000 aggregate. The policy
shall include, but not be limited to, coverage for bodily injury, property
damage, personal injury, products, completed operations and blanket
contractual to cover, but not be limited to, the liability assumed under the
indemnification provisions of this Agreement. In the event the
Comprehensive General Liability insurance policy is written on a “claims
made” basis, coverage shall extend for two years after the satisfactory
completion and acceptance of the Project by DISTRICT.

(3) Automobile Liability: CONSULTANT shall maintain Commercial
Automobile Liability insurance with a combined single limit for bodily
injury and property damage of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
for any owned, hired, or non-owned vehicles.

4) Professional Liability: CONSULTANT shall maintain Professional
Liability insurance covering errors and omissions arising out of the
services performed by the CONSULTANT or any person employed by
him, with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or claim and
$1,000,000 aggregate. In the event the insurance policy is written on a
“Claims made” basis, coverage shall extend for two years after the
satisfactory completion and acceptance of the Project by DISTRICT.




(5) Property Coverage — Valuable Papers: Property coverage on an all-risk,
replacement cost form with Valuable Papers insurance sufficient to assure
the restoration of any documents, memoranda, reports, plans or other
similar data, whether in hard copy or electronic form, relating to the
services provided by CONSULTANT under this Agreement.

6.4  CHANGES: If the DISTRICT requests a change in the Scope of Work, an
equitable adjustment shall be made and this Agreement shall be modified in writing accordingly.
CONSULTANT must assert any claim for adjustment under this clause in writing within the
earlier of (i) thirty (30) calendar days after CONSULTANT becomes aware of the need for a
change, or (ii) thirty (30) calendar days from the date of receipt from CONSULTANT of the
notification of change, unless the DISTRICT grants a further period of time before the date of
final payment under this Agreement.

6.5  NOTICES: All notices to either Party by the other shall be made in writing and
delivered or mailed to such Party at their respective addresses as follows, or to other such
address as either Party may designate, and said notices shall be deemed to have been made when
personally delivered, delivered by nationally recognized overnight courier, or, if mailed, five (5)
days after mailing.

To DISTRICT: Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite B
P.O. Box 359
Helendale, CA 92342
Attn: General Manager

To CONSULTANT: Starting Line Advisory
604 El Paseo
Foothill Ranch, CA 92610
Attn: lan Berg, CPA, Owner

6.6 CONSULTANT’S ASSIGNED PERSONNEL: CONSULTANT designates Ian
Berg to have immediate responsibility for the performance of the work for the Project and for all
matters relating to performance under this Agreement. Substitution of any assigned personnel
shall require the prior written approval of the DISTRICT. If the DISTRICT determines that a
proposed substitution is not acceptable, then, at the request of the DISTRICT, CONSULTANT
shall substitute with a person acceptable to the DISTRICT.

6.7  TERMINATION:

(a) The DISTRICT may terminate this Agreement or abandon any portion of the
Project, with or without cause, upon written notice thereof to CONSULTANT;
provided that DISTRICT shall providle CONSULTANT at least seven (7) days’
written notice if the termination is without cause and shall provide
CONSULTANT with written notice of any alleged breach of this Agreement and
seven (7) days in which CONSULTANT may cure that alleged breach.
CONSULTANT may terminate its obligation to provide further services under



(b)

6.8

this Agreement upon thirty (30) calendar days written notice only in the event of
substantial failure by the DISTRICT to perform in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement through no fault of the CONSULTANT.

In the event of termination of this Agreement, or abandonment of any portion of
the Project by the DISTRICT, the DISTRICT shall be immediately given title to
all original drawings and other documents developed for the Project, and the sole
right and remedy of CONSULTANT shall be to receive payment for all amounts
due and not previously paid to CONSULTANT for services completed or in
progress in accordance with the Agreement prior to such date of termination. If
termination occurs prior to completion of any task for which payment has not
been made, the fee for services performed during such task shall be based on an
amount mutually agreed to by the DISTRICT and CONSULTANT based on the
work CONSULTANT has completed through the date of termination. Such
payments available to the CONSULTANT under this paragraph shall not include
costs related to lost profit associated with the expected completion of the work or
other such payments relating to the benefit of this Agreement, except to the extent
that CONSULTANT’s hourly rates include any such profit relative to work
completed prior to termination.

ATTORNEYS’ FEES: In the event that either the DISTRICT or CONSULTANT

brings an action or proceeding for damages for an alleged breach of any provision of this
Agreement, to interpret this Agreement or determine the rights of and duties of either Party in
relation thereto, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover as part of such action or
proceeding all litigation, arbitration, mediation and collection expenses, including witness fees,
court costs, and reasonable attorneys’ fees. Such fees shall be determined by the Court in such
litigation or in a separate action brought for that purpose. Mediation will be attempted if both
Parties mutually agree before, during, or after any such action or proceeding has begun.

6.9
(a)

INDEMNITY:

CONSULTANT shall defend, indemnify and hold DISTRICT, including its
directors, officers, employees and agents, harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, causes of action, suits, debts, obligations, liabilities, losses,
damages, costs, expenses, attorney’s fees, awards, fines, settlements, judgments or
losses of whatever nature, character, and description, with respect to or arising out
of the work to be performed under this Agreement, including without limitation,
any and all such claims, demands, causes of action, suits, debts, obligations,
liabilities, losses, damages, costs, expenses, attorney’s fees, awards, fines,
settlements, judgments or losses of whatever nature, character, and description,
arising by reason of death or bodily injury to one or more persons, including the
employees of CONSULTANT; injury to property of any kind, including loss of
use; or economic damages of any kind, caused by, or arising out of, any alleged or
actual act or omission, regardless of whether such act or omission is active or
passive, by CONSULTANT, any of CONSULTANT’s subcontractors or
DISTRICT, including their respective directors, officers, employees, agents and
assigns, excepting only to the extent such matters arise from the negligence or
willful misconduct of the DISTRICT.



(b) CONSULTANT shall defend, indemnify and hold DISTRICT, including its
directors, officers, employees and agents, harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, causes of action, suits, debts, obligations, liabilities, losses,
damages, costs, expenses, attorney’s fees, awards, fines, settlements, judgments or
losses of whatever nature, character, and description, with respect to or arising out
of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, copyright or trademark
and arising out of the use of any equipment or materials furnished under this
Agreement by the CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’s subcontractors,
including their respective directors, officers, employees, agents and assigns, or
out of the processes or actions employed by, or on behalf of, the CONSULTANT
or CONSULTANT’s subcontractors, including their respective directors, officers,
employees, agents and assigns, in connection with the performance of services
under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall have the right, in order to avoid
such claims or actions, to substitute at its expense non-infringing equipment,
materials or processes, or to modify at its expense such infringing equipment,
materials, and processes so they become non-infringing, provided that such
substituted and modified equipment, materials, and processes shall meet all the
requirements and be subject to all the provisions of this Agreement.

(c) CONSULTANT shall defend, indemnify and hold DISTRICT, including its
directors, officers, employees and agents, harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, causes of action, suits, debts, obligations, liabilities, losses,
damages, costs, expenses, attorney’s fees, awards, fines, settlements, judgments or
losses of whatever nature, character, and description, with respect to or arising out
of any breach by CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’s subcontractors, including
their respective directors, officers, employees, agents and assigns, of the aforesaid
obligations and covenants, and any other provision or covenant of this
Agreement.

(d) It is the intent of the Parties to this Agreement that the defense, indemnity and hold
harmless obligation of CONSULTANT under this Agreement shall be as broad and
inclusive as may be allowed under California Civil Code §§ 2778 through 2784.5,
or other similar state or federal law.

(e) DISTRICT shall defend, indemnify and hold CONSULTANT, including its
directors, officers, employees and agents, harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, causes of action, suits, debts, obligations, liabilities, losses,
damages, costs, expenses, attorney’s fees, awards, fines, settlements, judgments or
losses of whatever nature, character, and description, with respect to or arising out
of any breach by the DISTRICT of its obligations under this Agreement, or from
the DISTRICT s negligence or willful misconduct in connection with the Project,
excepting only to the extent such matters arise from the negligence or willful
misconduct of the CONSULTANT.

6.10 SAFETY: CONSULTANT shall perform the work in full compliance with
applicable State and Federal safety requirements including, but not limited to, Occupational
Safety and Health Administration requirements.

(a) CONSULTANT shall take all precautions necessary for the safety of, and

prevention of damage to, property on or adjacent to the Project site, and for the



safety of, and prevention of injury to, persons, including DISTRICT’s employees,
CONSULTANT’s employees, and third persons. All work shall be performed
entirely at CONSULTANT’s risk. CONSULTANT shall comply with the
insurance requirements set forth in Section 6.3 of this Agreement.

(b) To the extent required by law, CONSULTANT shall also furnish the DISTRICT
with a copy of any injury prevention program established for the
CONSULTANT’s employees pursuant to California Labor Code Section 6401.7,
including any necessary documentation regarding implementation of the program.
CONSULTANT hereby certifies that its employees have been trained in the
program, and procedures are in place to train employees whenever new
substances, processes, procedures, or equipment are introduced. CONSULTANT
shall demonstrate compliance with California Labor Code Section 6401.7 by
promptly making a copy of its Injury and Illness Prevention Plan available to the
DISTRICT upon request.

6.11 EXAMINATION OF RECORDS: All original reports, calculations, and other
documents or electronic data developed by CONSULTANT for the Project shall be furnished to
and become the property of the DISTRICT. CONSULTANT agrees that the DISTRICT will
have access to and the right to examine any directly pertinent books, documents, papers, and
records of any and all of the transactions relating to this Agreement.

6.12 [Intentionally omitted]

6.13 INTEGRATION AND AMENDMENT: This Agreement contains the entire
understanding between the DISTRICT and CONSULTANT as to those matters contained herein.
No other representations, covenants, undertakings or other prior or contemporaneous
agreements, oral or written, respecting those matters, which are not specifically incorporated
herein, may be deemed in any way to exist or to bind any of the Parties hereto. Each Party
acknowledges that it has not executed this Agreement in reliance on any promise, representation
or warranty not set forth herein. This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing
signed by all Parties hereto.

6.14  ASSIGNMENT: Neither Party shall assign or transfer its interest in this
Agreement without written consent of the other Party. All terms, conditions, and provisions of
this Agreement shall mure to and shall bind each of the Parties hereto, and each of their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

6.15 GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be construed as if it was jointly
prepared by both Parties hereto, and any uncertainty or ambiguity contained herein shall not be
interpreted against the Party drafting same. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of
this Agreement and the Scope of Work, the provisions of this Agreement shall control. This
Agreement shall be enforced and governed by the laws of the State of California. If any action is
brought to interpret or enforce any term of this Agreement, the action shall be brought in a state
court situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, or in a federal court with
jurisdiction in the County of San Bernardino, State of California.

10



6.16 HEADINGS: Article and Section headings in this Agreement are for convenience
only and are not intended to be used in interpreting or construing the terms, covenants, and
conditions of this Agreement.

6.17 PARTIAL INVALIDITY: If any term, covenant, condition, or provision of this
Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the
remainder of the provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect, and shall in no way be
affected, impaired, or invalidated thereby.

6.18 EFFECT OF DISTRICT’S WAIVER: Any failure by the DISTRICT to enforce
any provision of this Agreement, or any waiver thereof by the DISTRICT, shall not constitute a
waiver of its right to enforce subsequent violations of the same or any other terms or conditions
herein.

6.19 AUTHORITY: The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant
that they have the legal capacity and authority to sign this Agreement on behalf of and to so bind
their respective legal entities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the
date first written above.

CONSULTANT DISTRICT

By: By:
Ian Berg, CPA, Owner Ron Clark, President, Board of Directors
Starting Line Advisory Helendale Community Services District

11



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK

12



()

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

January 16, 2026

Dr. Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Rd., Suite B

Helendale, CA 92342

Dr. Cox,

This letter outlines an understanding of terms and objectives of the consulting engagement between Starting Line
Advisory and the Helendale Community Services District (HCSD) from July 1, 2026, to June 30, 2029.

Our engagement will be performed under the Statements on Standards for Consulting Services issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). Except as otherwise specifically stated below, we will
not provide audit, review, compilation or financial statement preparation services to any historical or prospective
financial information or provide attestation services under the AICPA Statements on Standards for Attestation
Engagements and assume no responsibility for any such information.

You will provide Starting Line Advisory, as promptly as possible, all requested information and documentation
reasonably deemed necessary or desirable by us in connection with the engagement. You represent and warrant
that allinformation and documentation provided or to be provided to us is true, correct and complete, to the best of
your knowledge and belief. We are authorized to rely upon such information and documentation without
independent investigation or verification.

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you will provide to us for
the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion or a conclusion. Accordingly,
we will not express an opinion or a conclusion nor provide any assurance on the financial statements.

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any financial statement misstatements, including
those caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with
laws and regulations.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
Starting Line Advisory will provide HCSD with finance and accounting advisory services including:

1. Monthly bank reconciliations.

2. Monthly balance sheet account reconciliations.

3. Periodic review of payroll and CalPERS reporting to ensure accuracy and compliance.

4. Review and assistance preparing quarterly payroll tax returns and annual W2 filing.

5. Monthly financial statement reporting and analysis.

6. Year-end closing of District books and records and coordination with District auditors and staff during
annual audit procedures.

7. Implementation of upcoming GASB pronouncements.

8. Staff training on accounting and finance procedures recommended by Starting Line Advisory.

9. Recommendation and implementation of government accounting and finance industry best practices.

Innovative Financial Consulting
Foothill Ranch, CA 92610 | 714.928.2403 | ian@startinglineadvisery.com
Page 10f6



()

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

Our responsibilities and limitations of the engagement are as follows:

o We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards.

e The non-attest services are limited to the services previously outlined above. Our firm, in its sole
professional judgment, reserves the right to refuse to do any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as making management decisions or assuming management responsibilities, including
determining account coding and approving journal entries.

We will not assume management responsibilities on behalf of HCSD. HCSD’s management understands and agrees
that any advice or recommendation we may provide in connection with our engagement is solely to assist
management in performing its responsibilities.

HCSD’s management is responsible for (a) making all management decisions and performing all management
functions; (b) assigning a competentindividual to oversee the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy of the services
performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of the services performed; and (e) establishing
and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.

OTHER

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce documents and make reference to our firm, you agree to provide us
with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to provide us with a copy
of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

During the engagement, Starting Line Advisory will provide confidential engagement documentation to you via
secure methods, and request that you use secure methods in providing information to us. Should you choose not to
utilize secure communication applications, you acknowledge that such communication contains a risk of the
information being made available to unintended third parties. Similarly, we may communicate with you or your
personnel via e-mail or other electronic methods, and you acknowledge that communication in those mediums
contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted communications.

Should you provide Starting Line Advisory with remote access to your information technology environment, including
but not limited to your financial reporting system, you agree to (1) assign unique usernames and passwords for use
by our personnel in accessing the system and to provide this information in a secure manner; (2) limit access to
“read only” to prevent any unintentional deletion or alteration of your data; (3) limit access to the areas of your
technology environment necessary to perform the procedures agreed upon; and (4) disable all usernames and
passwords provided to us upon the completion of procedures for which access was provided. We agree to only
access your technology environment to the extent necessary to perform the identified procedures.

Regarding the electronic dissemination of your financial statements, including financial statements published
electronically on your website or elsewhere, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute
information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the
consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

Professional standards prohibit Starting Line Advisory from being the sole host and/or the sole storage for your
financial and non-financial data. As such, it is your responsibility to maintain your original data and records and we

Innovative Financial Consulting
Foothill Ranch, CA 92610 | 714.928.2403 | jan@startinglineadvisory.com
Page 20f6



()

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

cannot be responsible to maintain such original information. By signing this engagement letter, you affirm that you
have all the data and records required to make your books and records complete.

lan Berg is the engagement partner for the services specified in this letter. Responsibilities include supervising
and/or providing services performed as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm
representative to approve release of the financial statements.

We may be requested to make certain engagement documentation available to outside parties, including regulators,
pursuant to authority provided by law or regulation or applicable professional standards. If requested, access to
such documentation will be provided under the supervision of Starting Line Advisory’s personnel.

Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected documentation to the outside party, who may intend,
or decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies. We will be compensated for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel, we
may incur in making such documentation available or in conducting or responding to discovery requests or
participating as a witness or otherwise in any legal, regulatory, or other proceedings resulting from our Firm’s
performance of these services. You and your attorney will receive, if lawful, a copy of every subpoena we are asked
to respond to on your behalf and will have the ability to control the extent of the discovery process to control the
costs you may incur.

Neither of us may use or disclose the other’s confidential information for any purpose except as permitted under
this engagement letter or as otherwise necessary for Starting Line Advisory to provide the services. Your confidential
information is defined as any information you provide to us thatis not available to the public. Starting Line Advisory’s
confidential information includes our documentation for this engagement. Our engagement documentation shall
always remain the property of Starting Line Advisory. The confidentiality obligations described in this paragraph shall
supersede and replace all prior confidentiality and/or nondisclosure agreements (NDAs) between us.

You agree to share all facts that may affect your financial statements, even if you first become aware of those facts
after the completion of our preparation of the financial statements.

We agree to retain our documentation or work papers for a period of at least eight years from the date of the
completion of our financial statement preparation procedures.

INDEMNITY

You agree that none of Starting Line Advisory, its partners, affiliates, officers or employees shall be responsible for
or liable to you for any misstatements in your financial statements that we may fail to detect as a result of knowing
representations made to us, or the concealment or intentional withholding of information from us, by any of your
owners, directors, officers or employees, whether or not they acted in doing so in your interests or for your benefit.
You agree to hold Starting Line Advisory harmless from any claims, losses, settlements, judgments, awards,
damages and attorneys’ fees from any such misstatement, provided that the services performed hereunder were
performed in accordance with professional standards, in all material respects. Starting Line Advisory agrees to hold
you harmless from any claims, losses, settlements, judgments, awards, damages and attorneys’ fees resulting from
its negligence or intentional misconduct related to services provided under this Agreement.

Innovative Financial Consulting
Foothill Ranch, CA 92610 | 714.928.2403 | ian@startinglineadvisory.com
Page 3 0f6



()

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The exclusive remedy available to you for any alleged loss or damages arising from or related to Starting Line
Advisory’s services or relationship with you shall be the right to pursue claims for actual damages that are directly
caused by Starting Line Advisory’s breach of this agreement or Starting Line Advisory’s violation of applicable
professional standards. In no event shall Starting Line Advisory’s aggregate liability to you exceed two times fees
paid under this agreement (provided that this limitation shall not apply to any liability resulting from Starting Line
Advisory’s intentional acts), nor shall Starting Line Advisory ever be liable to you for incidental, consequential,
punitive or exemplary damages, or attorneys’ fees.

TIME LIMITATION

The nature of our services makes it difficult, with time, to gather and present evidence that fully and fairly establishes
the facts underlying any Dispute. We both agree that, notwithstanding any statute of limitations that might
otherwise apply to a Dispute, it is reasonable that you may not bring any legal proceeding against us unless it is
commenced within twenty-four (24) months (“Limitation Period") after the date when we deliver our report, return
or other deliverable under this agreement to you, regardless of whether we perform other services for you or that
may relate to the agreed-upon procedure report . The Limitations Period applies and begins to run even if you have
not suffered any damage or loss or have not become aware of the existence or possible existence of a Dispute.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

Any Dispute between us, including any Dispute related to the engagement contemplated by this agreement, shall
be governed by California law. Any unresolved Dispute shall be submitted to a federal or state court located in the
County of Orange.

RETAINER FEE

A monthly retainer fee of $4,300 will be invoiced to HCSD following the provision of monthly services. The monthly
retainer fee is based on time requirements for Starting Line Advisory personnel to perform the defined scope of
services throughout the engagement period. A detailed annual service estimate and retainer fee is provided in the
following table:

Helendale CSD Annual Retainer Proposal

Total Hours
Service Category Service Description Est. Rate Annual Cost
Accounting Reconciliations Monthly bank and balance sheet account reconciliations Senior 1200 $ 170 $ 20,400
Financial Reporting Monthly financial reporting preparation and analysis Manager 300 §$ 201 $ 6,030
Financial Reporting Monthly financial reporting review and guidance Partner 50 % 232§ 1,160
Payrall Periodic review of payroll and CalPERS reporting Manager 160 $ 201 $§ 3,216
Payroll Assistance with quarterly payroll tax returns and annual W2 filing Manager 320 § 201 $§ 6432
Fiscal Year-End Year-end closing and coordination for annual audit Senior 400 $ 170 $§ 6,800
Fiscal Year-End Year-end closing and coordination for annual audit Manager 150 § 201 $§ 3,015
Fiscal Year-End GASB guidance and implementation, audit report review Partner 50 $ 232 '§ 1,160
State Reporting Government Compensation in CA Reporting Review / Submission Manager 20 § 201 $ 402
Training Miscellaneous staff training and updating procedures Manager 200 § 201 $ 4,020
285.0 $ 52,635
Manthly Retainer Proposal &3 4,300
Annual Retainer Total [y R
Estimated Retainer Discount -2%

Innovative Financial Consulting
Foothill Ranch, CA 92610 | 714.928.2403 | ian@startinglineadvisory.com
Page 4 of6



(W

STARTINGLINE
ADVISORY

OUT OF SCOPE SERVICES, TRAVEL & INCIDENTALS

Services provided to HCSD beyond the defined scope of services will be billed at standard hourly rates provided in
the table below. 50% of the standard hourly rate will be charged for time spent during travel to perform services.
Mileage is charged at the active Internal Revenue Service (IRS) mileage rate at the time of travel.

Personnel Hourly Rate

Advisory Partner | $232
AdvisoryManager ~ $201
SeniorAdvisor $170
Advisor | $139 !

Intern . $98

OPTIONS TO EXTEND

HCSD and Starting Line Advisory may agree to extend the agreement period beyond June 30, 2029. Upon mutual
agreement of both parties, a one-year extension period will follow under the same terms provided in this letter.
One-year extension periods begin on July 1* and end on June 30" each year and can be exercised indefinitely with
mutual agreement of HCSD and Starting Line Advisory. The monthly retainer fee and/or hourly rates are subject to
increase at Starting Line Advisory’s discretion beginning each extension period. Rate increases will not exceed a
12-month average of the 12-month change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) in the
Riverside area as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS). The calculated maximum allowable rate
increase would be based on the change in CPI-U since the date of the last rate change.

TIME & EXPENSES

Starting Line Advisory will be compensated for incidentals and time and expenses, including time and expenses of
legal counsel, incurred in conducting or responding to discovery requests or participating as a witness or
otherwise in any legal, regulatory, or other proceedings due to our Firm’s performance of these services. You and
your attorney will receive, if lawful, a copy of every subpoena we are asked to respond to on your behalf and will
have the ability to control the extent of the discovery process to control the costs you may incur. Upon termination
of our relationship, you will be billed for services to the date of termination. If collection action is necessary,
expenses and reasonable attorney’s fees will be added to the amount due.

If HCSD hires any of the staff working on this engagement, HCSD agrees to reimburse Starting Line Advisory a one-
time fee of fifty percent (50%) of the staff member’s annual salary to cover recruitment and training costs.

REMOTE SERVICES

Our services can be provided 100% remotely. Starting Line Advisory operates efficiently as your “satellite” service
provider. When reasonably necessary, or at client request, we enjoy spending time providing services in person.

Innovative Financial Consulting
Foothill Ranch, CA 92610 | 714.928.2403 | jan@startinglineadvisory.com
Page50f6



17,

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

ASSIGNMENTS PROHIBITED

You shall not assign, sell, barter or transfer any legal rights, causes of actions, claims or disputes you may have
against Starting Line Advisory to any person or entity.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
understanding of our engagement including our respective responsibilities. We appreciate the opportunity to serve

you as your Certified Public Accountants and look forward to working with you and your staff.

Respectfully,

-

lan Berg, CPA
Owner

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth our understanding. Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of HCSD by:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Innovative Financial Consulting

Foothill Ranch, CA 92610 | 714.928.2403 | ian@startinglineadvisory.com
Page60f6



sERVic,

p-

S

4
$
=

» 3%

= y
5 LA 2

[EETME Helendale Community Services District

M1s10

Date: February 19, 2026

TQ; Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #10
Discussion Only Regarding Review of Wastewater 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan
(CIP)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Each year as part of the budget development process the capital improvement plans (CIP) for each
fund are reviewed by the Board. These plans outline proposed capital expenditures for both
equipment and infrastructure improvements. It is important to note that approval of the CIP does
not constitute approval for the capital expenditures as each capital project over the General
Manager’s signing authority is brought to the Board for a separate discussion and approval. The
CIP is a guide for anticipated expenses, not the approval of these expenditures.

Attached, for the Board’s review, is the draft FY2027 Capital Improvement Plan for Wastewater
with the current fiscal year projects included for reference. This will be the starting point for a
more comprehensive discussion on the possible capital needs of the Wastewater operation over
the next five years.

Staff will review each line item for the proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) with the Board
and provide a detailed explanation of both the proposed projects for FY2027 and the completed
projects for the current fiscal year at the Board meeting.

The CIP outlines the possible year in which a capital need is scheduled, however, these projections
are often aggressive, and the timelines are modified each year as unfinished projects are pushed
ahead and new capital needs are identified. Further, operational necessity can also increase the
priority of a project, and it could be moved forward as needed.

FISCAL IMPACT: As estimated in the CIP spreadsheet
POSSIBLE MOTION: None
ATTACHMENTS: DRAFT Wastewater CIP



€9¥'2Lb'L $ | 000'686°L $ | 000'000°L$ | 000°S62'Z $ [ 000°0£S'E S | ooO'OYE  §
MBN| 000001 $ s)uawade|dey dwng pjoid ENENVire
EOF'LI6 § plai4 JE[oS|EE
LZAd WoJj psroi| 00066 ¢ Z#41 % L#4L PINgay Jai4oig|ze
%051 Aq pasee.dul LEAS OF DEA] WOl PBAOW| 000005 $ Ja)sabiq ‘Arepuodag ‘fiewld Juswsde|dey [eoU}oa|3|1e
M3N 000'0€ b sdwnd uoiess i xa|d— / 3ed|og
000°00S"L Jiedayuawaoe|day sui uos|es|ez
000'SS 3 awaoedsy ajeg apys wanju)|gz
MaN 000°0F $ swooy dwng qeyay| sz
0EAL 01 6ZA- Wol) paroy 000007 % 8INS0[OUd @ SjdUB "SaAL] Ja))14 Buipou] [az
MEN 000°08 $ Seje9 (g) seouesjua juejd sajeb onewoiny|sz
00009 $ Bunesb meN Juswaoeidey g Jiedey vz
3jesouo) pue Jaqueyd Jub ‘awn|{ |leysied Buneos
%0S | $ WoJj pasealoy 000002 % HNpUoo g Buuim Juawade|dal JojBIBUBS) |EZ
LZAd WOl) paroy 00002 $ uonejiqeyay Jaylerd Aepuooeg|zz
M3IN 00006 ¢ uopeinbyuo) Buidig maN / sdwng sseooid abpnis[iz
000008 $ (luswade|day) saul abpn|S Jue|d|oz
%59$ Agq pasessou| ‘gz A4 Wolj PaAOLU 000'00L $ apesbdn |eowjos|g uosynws|el
.LZA- wolj paaopy 000051 4 (dwng map pue sjgued [eoujos|3 (gL
‘Buneog ) uonelg duwng Aemied sjeljiqeysy
LZAH Wolj paroy 000’05 $ (dwnd maN pue sjaued [eoWas|3 |21
‘Buneon) uonels duing Jauooyog sjell|igeyay
12ZA- Wolj panop 000°Sy [ (81) siuawade|day anjep wooy dund|gy
8ZAd 01 9ZA- Wolj paro 000°0GE $ 3UIYsUNg 0} BJsIA - buiur] walsAg uonoajonfsy
8C¢Ad 01 ZZA- Wolf panop 00008 $ Jue|d ul peoy }eydsy|yl
%528 Aq paseaiou| "2zA4 O 9ZAd WOl) paropy 000°GY 3 () sdwnd dwng|g|
LZAd 01 9ZA 4 WoJj parop 000'06¢ g Buneo) sayue) Aiewud|zy
A0S 1S 01 M0SZ$ Woly paonpay “/z A4 OF PaAOl 000051 g Juswaoe|day usaiosieq asie0n ||}
L2 A4 01 6ZAd 000°009 $ juswaoeiday [0k
Woyj paAop “Juswase|day Jasnyid g aur Jomo|g Jasnyiq g aul ‘speay Jamo|g ‘12183861 qeyay
pue speaH Jamo|g yjim .._m“mmm.%n_ pauiquioy
M3N 00002 4 |04JU07D) BIEWI|) Wooy Jamoigle
M3IN 000'0ZL 4 seALq Jayue|d Kepuodag|g
000G} $ JusLWwaoe|day/ieday |eoU}oa|] SyIompeaH |2
£Z A4 01 /28 9ZAd WoJ) paroy 00008 $ sduwnd abpn|g wbeiydeiq|g
JAPOGS 01 )0ES WOl paseasou) 000°0S $ | 000705 [y SE8JE SNOLEA - Buiur washg uonoalo)|g
92ZAd 91 8ZAd Wolj paso 000'G. $ elawe)) jamagly
00062 SABA 308D pue sajep 8jeg) Jal|i4 buipou g
000°0% L 3 aouyxoeq |z
000'0S g YAvOs L# uoneis Yy g ueid|L
LEOZAS 0E0ZAd 620ZAd 8Z0ZAd 1202 Ad 9Z0Z Ad

LE0Z - LZ0Z Ad 126png |eyide) sajemalsem



	02192026.pdf
	SKM_C554e26021617080.pdf

